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Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries
Holding Corporation Limited

Deo Nai - Coc Sau - TKV Coal Joint Stock Company

Form No. B 01 - DN

(Issued together with Circular No.
200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22,
2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

BALANCE SHEET
At september 30, 2025
Unit: VND
Closing balance | Opening balance
ASSETS CODE | NOTE (september 30, (January 01,
2025) 2025)
1 2 3 4 5
A- CURRENT ASSETS B 100 ~ 1.449.446.090.131 | 1.181.605.010.711
L Cash and cash equivalents 110 10.492.731.000 9.399.886.659
1. Cash 5 1 VL1 10.492.731.000 9.399.886.659
2. Cash equivalents 112
IL. Short-term financial investments 120 [ - -
1. Trading securities 121 V1.2a o N
2. Provision for decline in value of trading securities (*)[ 122 Vli.2a __
3. Held-to-maturity investment 123 V1.2b - ) -
IIL. Current account receivables 130 ~ 253.337.027.989 428.037.087.816
1. Short-term trade receivables 131 VI1.3a,c 248.875.511.700 | 409.605.726.3 14
2. Short-term prepayments to suppliers ) 132 3.883.086.840 17.400.590.292
3. Short-term intra-company receivables 133 |
4. Receivables according to the progress of construction| 134
5. Short-term loan receivables 135 o _
6. Other current account receivables 136 Vida 578.429.449 1.030.771.210
7. Provision for doubtful debts (*) 137 Vida | |
8. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution 139 VL5 ) N
IV. Inventory 140 | VI7 | 1.099.209.183.575 | 610.311.747.403
1. Inventories _ _ ] 141 1.099.209.183.575 | 610.487.152.103
2. Provision for devaluation of inverntories B - 149 | _ _(175.404.?00)_
V. Other current assets 150 ] 86.407.147.567 | 133.856.288.833
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 VI.13a 54.829.228.756 71.439.423.188
2. Deductible Value-added tax B 152 - _
3. Taxes and other receivables from the State Budget 153 VL9 | 31 .577.918.811 62.416.865.645
4. Government bonds purchased for resale 154
5. Other current assets 155 VL14a | )
| B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 ~ 1.285.906.602.192 1.162.277.572.242
L Long-term receivables B ) 210 279.550.958.165 241.607.461.022
1. Long-term trade receivables 211 VIL3be | - -
2. Long-term prepayment to suppliers 212
3. Working capital providé(; to subordinate units 213 | - ) -
4. Long-term intra-company receivables 214 - -
5. Long-term loan receivables 215 - -
6. Other non-current account receivables | 216 | VI4b | 279.550958.165 | 241.607.461.022
7. Provision for doubtful debts (*) |29 | vian | - .
] B 220 881.394.514.497 | 836.371.133.866

I1. Fixed assets




1 2 3 4 5
1. Tangible fixed assets B 221 VL9 | 881.174.435.395 836.084.240.771
- Cost _ 222 5.482.098.286.470 | 5.498.161.556.329
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 223 | | (4.600.923.851.075)| (4.662.077.315.558)
2. Financial leased fixed assets 224 VI.11 - -
- Cost _ 225 ) - « |
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 226 ) - S
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 VI.10 220.079.102 | 286.893.095
- Cost ) 228 3.398.981.707 3.398.981.707
- Accumulated amortization (*) 229 _ (3.178.902.605)(  (3.112.088.612)
I11. Investment properties 230 | VL2 . = |
- Cost _ 231 - )
| - Accumulated depreciation (*) _ 232 - S
IV. Long-term fixed assets in progress 240 VI8 ~ 21.698.479.710 16.181.945.874
1.Long-term work in progress 241 _
2. Construction in progress o 242 21.698.479.710 16.181.945.874
V. Long-term financial investment 250 _ - -
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 - )
2. Investment in joint ventures and associates 252 -
3. Investment in equity of other entities 253 ]
4. Provision for long-term financial investments 254
5. Held to maturity investments 255 B N
VL. Other non-current assets 260 | 103.262.649.820 |  68.1 17.031.480
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 VLI3b |  63.047.606.409 27.901.988.069
2. Deferred income tax assets _ | 262 V1.24a ~ 40.215.043.411 |  40.215.043.411
3. Long-term equipment and spare parts for replacement] 263
4. Other non-current assets 268 VI.14b
TOTAL ASSETS (270 =100+ 200) 270 2.735.352.692.323 | 2.343.882.582.953
T entas g ” [ cone| wor | et | Opeanat
1 2 3 4 5
A. LIABILITIES 300 2.017.336.107.515 1.613.973.841.221
L Current liabilities B _ 310 | ~ 1.573.295.899.072 | 1.182.526.542.810
1. Short-term trade payables 311 | VIL16acd|  299.172.987.038 463.022.322.126
2. Advances from customers 312 | 1.516.818.280 o
3. Taxes and other payables to the State Budget 313 VL19 20.349.560.170 [ 41 235343313
4. Payables to employees 314 _ 51.766.395.072 | 1 15.782.586.295
5. Accrued expenses _BI5 VI.20 25.638.000 4.392.300.188
6. Short-term intra-company payables | 316 - |1
7. Payables according to the progress of construction co{ 317 ) B
8. Short-term unearned revenue - 318 | VI.22ac ) -
9. ther current payables _ 319 VI.21 ~10.119.188.569 [  15.041 .644.876
10. Short-term loans and borrowings 320 |VL15acd| 415.020.871 201 | 521.658.019.489
11. Provision for short-term payables | 321 | VI23a 760.004.475.568
1_2. Bonus and welfare fund - 322 15.319.965.174 21.394.326.523
T3_ Price stabilization fund | 323 -




1 2 3 4 5
14. Government bonds purchased for resale 324 N
IL. Non-current liabilities 330 444.040.208.443 | 431.447.298.411
1. Long-term trade payables 331 |VL16bcd
2. Long-term advances from customers 332 R
3. Long-term accrued expenses 333 VI.20 .
4. Long-term intra-company payables on working capita| 334
5. Long-term intra-company payables 335
6. Other non-current payables 336 | VI.22bc
7. Long-term loans and borrowings 337 VI.21 N
8.Convertible bonds 338 443.318.611.600 [ 429.809.163.600
9. Preference shares 339 VL17 )
10. Deferred income tax payables 340 VI1.22 i
11. Provision for long-term payables 341 VI1.24b
12. Long-term unearned revenue 342 | VI.23b 721.596.843 1.638.134.811
13. Scientific and technological development fund 343 _ |
[B. OWNER'S EQUITY 400 718.016.584.808 | 729.908.741.732
L. Owner's equity 410 718.016.584.808 729.908.741.732 |
1. Contributed capital 411 VI1.25a 619.352.020.000 | 619.352.020.000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a 619.352.020.000 | 619.352.020.000
- Preference shares 411b _
2. Share surplus 412 VI.25a (66.000.000) (66.000.000)
3. Convertion option of convertible bond 413 VI1.25a ]
4. Other capital of owners' equity 414 VI1.25a =
5. Treasury shares 415 | VI.25d
6. Differences upon asset revaluation 416 | VI.25a
7. Exchange rate differences 417 VI.25a __
8. Development investment fund 418 VI.25¢ 28.736.167.038 28.736.167.038
9. Corporate reorganization assistance fund 419 VI1.25e _ N
10. Other equity funds _ 420 VI.25¢ i
11. Undistributed after-tax profit 421 VI1.25a 69.994.397.770 81.886.554.694 |
- Undistributed after-tax profi brought forward 421a 49.815.765.671 19.283.134.138
- Undistributed after-tax profit of current period 421b 20.178.632.099 62.603.420.556
12. Construction investment fund 422 g
II. Reserves and other funds 430 - -
1. Funding sources 431 V128
2. Funds used for fixed asset acquisition 432
OWNTé?lgf;&[ﬂ?fyl?gf]EjgoN? 400) 440 2.735.352.692.323 | 2.343.882.582.953
PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

o —

Le Thi Bac Vu Thi Huong

Dang Thanh Binh
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Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries
Holding Corporation Limited
Deo Nai - Coc Sau - TKV Coal Joint Stock Company

Form No.: B 03a - DN
(Issued together with Circular No. 200/2014/TT-
BTC dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of

Finance).
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(BY INDIRECT METHOD)
The third Quarter of 2025
Accumulated from the beginning of the
ITEMS Code | Note | year to the end of the current quarter
Current Year Previous Year
I. Cash flow from operating activities
1. Profit before tax 01 | 27.386.771.020 |  20.270.764.238
2 Adjustments for = -
- Fixed asset depreciation and amortization - 02 162.332.768.067 | 46.307.934.263
- Provisions . 03 759.829.070.868 175.404.700 |
- (Gain)/loss from retranslation of monetary items denominated in 04 | P
- (Gain)/loss from investment 05 (6.900.493.949) (64.072.342)
- Interest expenses 06 41.427.493.858 | 11.883.100.074
- Other deductions 07 - (6.031.175.915)
| 3. Operating profit before changes in working capital 08 984.075.609.864 | 72.541.955.018
- (Increase) decrease in account receivables 09 167.595.509.520 | 295.953.850.567
- (Increase)decrease in inventories 10 | (488.722.031.472)| (121.924.554.878)
- Increase/ (decrease) in account payables (excluding interest payable, 11 ~ (271.164.375.535)| 138.299.037.393
- (Increase)/ decrease in prepaid expenses 12 | | (18535423 423.908)[ 75.482.039.869
- Increase/ (decrease) in trading securities - 13 '
- Interest paid 14 (41.682.781.936)| (11.827.634.615)
- Corparate income tax paid 15 (10.014.566.527)]  (9.000.000. 000)
- Other receipt from operating activities 16 1.208.600.000 516.500.000 |
- Other payments for operating activities o 17 (20.451.984.299)|  (3.039.120.000)
Net cash flow from operating activities ) 20 | 302.308.555.707 | 437.002.073.354
I1. Cash flow from investing activities o ' o
1.Payments for acquisitions, constructions of fixed assets 21 (196.317.211.027)| (23.247.921.301)
2.Proceeds from disposal and Tiquidation of fixed assets and other long-| 22 6.820.813.540 a = |
3.Loans given and purchases of debt instruments of other enfities 23 -
4.Recovery of loans given and disposal of debt instruments of other 24 = TE
5.Investment in other entities 25 T ]
6. Withdrawals of investments in other entitites 26 =
7.Interest, dividends and profit distribution received 27 79.680.409 64.072.342
Net cash flow from investing activifies 30 | (189.416.717.078)|  (23.183.848.959)]
I11. Cash flow from financing activities ) =
1.Proceeds from issuance of shares, capital contribution from 1l
shareholders 31 = -
2R Paymants of capital contribution to owners, repurchases of shares 32 . Rl
3.Short-term and long-term loans received 33 |VIL3| 821.159.045.561 o |
4.Repayments of loans principal 34 | VIIL4| (914.286.745.849) (236.386.044.251)|
5.Payments for financial leasehold assets 35 - z
6.Dividends paid, profits shared to shareholders 36 (18.671.294.000)|  (657.508.100)
Net cash flow from financing activities 40 (111.798.994.288)| (237.043.552.351)
Net cash flow during the period (50 = 20+30+40) 50 1.092.844.341 | 176.774.672.044
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 60 9.399.886.659 -
Foreign exchange diffirences on cash and cash equivalents 61 ' B
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (70 = 50+60+61)| 79 V.l 10.492.731.000 | 176.774.672.044
Clnsmg balance of Cash in balance sheet B/S 10.492.731.000 176.774.672.044
Difference - -
Check (TRUE, FALSE) __TRUE TRUE
PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
i P2
Le Thi Bac Vu Thi Huong




Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries ; gorm No.: 1_3 05:: » DN
Holding Corporation Limited Issued together with Circular No.
; ) x
Deo Nai - Coc Sau - TKV Coal Joint Stock Company 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The 09 months of 2025

I - Characteristics of business operations:

I - Form of ownership: equity capital in which Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries Group holds 65%
2 - Business fields: Manufacturing and Provision of Services.

3 - Business lines:

- Mining and collection of hard coal;

- Mining and collection of lignite;

- Mining and ore support activities:

- Specialized construction activities (leveling, site preparation);

- Construction of civil engineering works;

- Repair, maintenance and installation of machinery and equipment;

- Road freight transport;

- Conduct business in other industries in accordance with the provisions of law;
4 - Normal production and business cycle:

5 - Characteristics of business operations during the fiscal year that affect financial statements:
6 - Corporate structure: No subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates.

7 - Statement on comparability of information in financial statements:

IT - Accounting period, currency used in accounting:
1 - Annual accounting period: starts from January 01, 2025 and ends on March 31, 2025
2 - Currency used in accounting: Vietnamese Dong.

III - Applicable Accounting Standards and Accounting System:

1 - Applicable accounting system:

The Company applies the accounting system issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT/BTC dated December
22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance guiding the Enterprise Accounting System, which replaced the Enterprise
Accounting Regime issued under Decision No. 15/2006/ QD-BTC, Circular 244/2009/TT-BTC.

2 - Statement on compliance with accounting standards and accounting regime:

The Company applies Vietnamese Accounting Standards (VAS) and supplementary documents issued by the
State. Financial Statements are prepared and presented in accordance with regulations of each standard and
supplementary document as well as with current Accounting Standards and Accounting System.

IV- Applicable accounting policies:

1- Principles for converting Financial Statements prepared in foreign currency into Vietnamese Dong.
2- Types of exchange rates applied in accounting. .

Coal and Mineral Industries Holding Corporation. That exchange rate is based on the transactions of
commercial banks at the times of June 30 and December 31.

1 notes to financial statements




3- Accounting principles for determining real interest rate (effective interest rate used for discounting)

4- Accounting principles for recording cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank deposits, short-term investments with maturity of no
more than 03 months, highly liquid, easily convertible into known amounts of cash with little risk of
conversion into cash.

- Short-term investments not exceeding 3 months that are easily convertible to cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value since the date of purchase of the investment at the reporting date.

S - Accounting principles for financial investments:

a) Trading securities;

b) Investments held to maturity;

¢) Loans;

d) Investment in subsidiaries; joint ventures and associates:

e) Accounting methods for other transactions related to financial investments;

Investments at the reporting date, if:

- Promissory notes, treasury bills, bank deposits with a maturity or withdrawal period of no more than 03
months from the date of purchase of such investment are considered "cash equivalents";

- With a capital recovery period of less than 1 year or within 1 business cycle are classified as short-term
assets.

- With a capital recovery period of more than 1 year or more than 1 business cycle, it is classified as a long-
term asset.

Provision for investment devaluation made at the end of the year is the difference between the original cost of
investments recorded in the accounting books and their market value or fair value at the time of provision.

6 - Accounting principles of accounting for receivables:

The company monitors receivables in detail by original term, remaining term at the reporting time, and by
each entity. The recorded value of receivables must not exceed the recoverable value.

7 - Accounting principles of inventory recording:

-Inventory recognition principle: Inventories are recorded at cost. In cases where the net realizable value is
lower than the cost, inventories must be measured at their net realizable value. The cost of inventories
includes purchase costs, processing costs, and other directly related costs incurred to bring the inventories to
their current location and condition.

Inventory valuation method: The value of inventories is determined using the specific identification method.

- Inventory accounting method: Inventories are accounted for using the perpetual method.
Ending balance of work-in-progress coal production cost = ending quantity of work-in-progress coal X)
(production cost during the period/quantity produced during the period).

Raw coal inventory with ash content higher or lower than the technical and economic standards assigned
in the plan will be adjusted according to the ratio of actual average ash content at the end of the period to the
planned average ash content of raw coal.

Ending balance of work-in-progress cost for other production stages = quantity of work-in-progress
product at each stage (X) unit cost of that stage during the period.

Cost of each type of coal in ending inventory is determined using the weighted average method.

- Provision method for inventory devaluation: The provision for inventory devaluation is made at year-end
as the difference between the cost of inventories and their net realizable value, in cases where the net
realizable value is lower than the cost.

8 - Accounting principles of recording and depreciating fixed assets and investment properties:

2 notes to financial statements



- Principles of recording fixed assets (tangible, intangible, finance lease): Tangible fixed assets and

intangible fixed assets are recorded at original cost. During use, tangible fixed assets are recorded at original
cost, accumulated depreciation and residual value.
Leased fixed assets (if any) will be recorded at their original cost at their fair value or the present value of the
minimum lease payments (excluding VAT) and the initial direct costs incurred in connection with the leased
fixed assets. During use, leased fixed assets are recorded at their original cost, accumulated depreciation and
residual value.

Fixed asset depreciation method: Fixed asset depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method,
applied to all assets at a calculated rate to allocate the original cost over the estimated period of use and in
accordance with the guidance in Circular 45/2013/TT-BTC dated April 25, 2013 (effective from June 10,
2013) of the Ministry of Finance on guiding the Management, use and depreciation of Fixed Assets. The
estimated depreciation period is as follows:

+ Buildings and structures: 06 -:-25 years
+ Machinery and equipment: 05 -:-10 years
+ Means of transport: 02 -:- 10 years
+ Office equipment: 4 -:- 8 years
+ Perennial garden 6 years

+ Other fixed assets: 4 -:- 15 years

- Major repair costs of fixed assets: The Company shall account for them according to the provisions of
Clause 2, Article 7, Circular 45/2013/TT-BTC dated April 25, 2013.

*Principles of recording and depreciating investment properties:

- Principles of recording investment properties:

- Investment properties depreciation method:

9 - Accounting principles for business cooperation contracts:
The company does not have any business cooperation contracts.
10 - Accounting principles for Deferred corporate income tax:

Deferred corporate income tax accounting principles applied according to Vietnamese accounting standard
No. 17

11 - Accounting principles for prepaid expenses:

Prepaid expenses related to current fiscal year production and business costs are recorded as short-term
prepaid expenses and included in production and business costs in the fiscal year.

Expenses incurred during the fiscal year but related to the business performance of many accounting periods
are recorded as long-term prepaid expenses to be gradually allocated to the business performance in different
accounting periods.

Prepaid expense allocation method: Current assets with value over 5 million VND are allocated over 36
months. Large tires are allocated over 6 months.

12 - Accounting principles of accounting for liabilities:

The company tracks detailed liabilities by subject, original term, remaining term at the time of reporting.
Record liabilities not lower than payment obligation.

The company does not make provisions for liabilities.

13 - Accounting principles for recording loans and financial lease liabilities:

The value of the Company's loans is recorded according to the actual amount borrowed from commercial
banks. The Company monitors each subject and term in detail. The Company has no financial lease liabilities.

14 - Accounting principles of recording and capitalizing borrowing costs:

3 notes to financial statements




- Principle of recording borrowing costs: borrowing costs are recorded in production and business expenses
in the period when incurred, except for borrowing costs directly related to investment in construction or
production of unfinished assets which are included in the value of that asset (capitalized) when meeting all
the conditions specified in Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 "Borrowing costs".

- Capitalization rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs capitalized during the period:

15 - Accounting principles of recording payable expenses

Principle of recording payable expenses: Actual expenses that have not yet arisen but are deducted from
production and business expenses in the period to ensure that when actual expenses arise, they do not cause
sudden changes in production and business expenses on the basis of ensuring the principle of matching
between revenue and expenses. When such expenses arise, if there is a difference compared to the amount
deducted, the accountant will record additional expenses or reduce the expenses corresponding to the
difference.

16 - Accounting principles and methods of recording provisions for payables.

Principles for recording provisions for payables: provisions for payables must satisfy the conditions specified
in Accounting Standard No. 18 "Provisions, contingent assets and liabilities".

17 - Accounting principles of recognizing unrealized revenue
The company has no unrealized revenue.

18 - Accounting principles of recording convertible bonds

19 - Accounting principles of recording equity

- Principles for recording owner's capital investment, equity surplus, and other owner's capital:
Owner's equity is recorded at the actual capital contributed by the owner.

Other capital of the owner is recorded at the remaining value between the fair value of assets that the
enterprise receives as gifts from other organizations and individuals after deducting (-) taxes payable (if any)
related to these donated assets and the additional business capital from business results.

Dividends paid to shareholders are recorded as payable in the Company's balance sheet after the dividend
announcement by the Company's Board of Directors.

- Principles for recording asset revaluation differences:
- Principles for recording exchange rate differences:
- Principle of recording undistributed profits: undistributed profits after tax are the profits from the business's

operations after deducting (-) adjustments due to retroactive application of changes in accounting policies and
retroactive adjustments of material errors of previous years.

20- Principles and methods of revenue recognition

- Sales revenue is recognized when all of the following conditions are simultaneously satisfied:

+ The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transferred to the buyer;

+ The company no longer holds the right to manage the goods as the owner of the goods or the right to
control the goods;

+ Revenue is determined relatively certainly;

+ The company has obtained or will obtain economic benefits from the sale transaction;

+ Identify costs associated with sales transactions.

- Revenue from the rendering of services is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be reliably
determined. In case the provision of services involves several periods, revenue is recognized in the period
according to the results of the work completed on the balance sheet date of that period. The outcome of the
service provision transaction is determined when the following conditions are satisfied:

4 notes to financial statements



+ Revenue is determined relatively certainly;
+ Ability to obtain economic benefits from the transaction of providing that service;

+ Determine the completed work on the balance sheet date;
T Determine tne COsIs incurred I0r the ransaction and the costs 10 complete the transaction 1o render thar

earvice
- Financial revenue is recognized when all of the following conditions are simultaneously satisfied:

+ It is possible to obtain economic benefits from that transaction;
+ Revenue is determined relatively certainly;

Dividends and profits are recognized when the company is entitled to receive dividends or profits from
capital contributions.

21 - Accounting principles for revenue deductions

22 - Accounting principles for cost of goods sold

The principle of accounting for cost of goods sold ensures the principle of matching with revenue.
23 - Accounting principles of financial expenses

Expenses recorded in financial expenses include:

+ Cost of lending and borrowing capital;

+ Losses due to changes in exchange rates of transactions involving foreign currencies.

24 - Accounting principles of sellings expense and business management expense

Principles of accounting for selling expense and business management expense: ensure full recording of
Selling expense and business management expense incurred during the period.

25 - Accounting principles and methods of recording current corporate income tax expenses and
deferred corporate income tax expenses.

Current corporate income tax expense is determined on the basis of taxable income and corporate income tax
rate in the current year.

26 - Other accounting principles and methods.

V. Applicable accounting policies (in case the enterprise does not meet the going concern assumption)

1. There is reclassification of long-term assets and long-term liabilities into short-term.

2. Principles for determining the value of each type of asset and liability (according to net realizable value,
recoverable value, fair value, current value, current price...)

3. Principles of financial handling for:
- Provisions
- Differences in asset revaluation and exchange rate differences (still reflected on the balance sheet - if any)

VI- Notes to the Balance Sheet and Income Statement:

(Unit: VND)
1 - Cash and cash equivalents: End of period Beginning of the year
- Cash 2.263.752.604 1.238.708.924
- Bank deposit 8.228.978.396 8.161.177.735
- Cash equivalents
Total 10.492.731.000 9.399.886.659
2 - Financial investments: End of period Beginning of the year
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Ori . o B ;
. Fair Preventi Original Fair Prevent

al value ve Cost  value ive
a) Trading securities
The company has no trading securities.
b) Investments held to maturity End of period Beginning of the year

Original Cost Book value  Original Cost Book value

bl) Short term

- Term deposits

- Bonds

- Other investments

b2) Long term

- Term deposits

- Bonds

- Other investments

¢) Investing capital in other units

(Details according to table VI-2cTM-TKV)
3 - Accounts receivable from customers:

(Details according to table VI-3TM-TKV)
4 - Other receivables

(Details according to table VI-4TM-TKV)
5. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution

The company has no shortage of assets awaiting resolution

6. Bad debt
(Details according to table VI-6TM-TKYV)
7. Inventory End of period Beginning of the year
Original Cost Preventive Original Cost Preventive
- Goods in transit
- Raw materials 31.882.832.531 24.046.743.447
- Tools, instruments 85.029.593 30.432.500
- Work in progress 929.454.286.232 584.802.026.041
- Finished goods 137.787.035.219 1.607.950.115  (175.404.700)

- Consignments

- Goods in bonded warehouse

- Real estate

- Value of unused or degraded inventories which are unsold at the end of fiscal year; reasons and
resolutions for unused or degraded inventories

- Value of inventories put up as collateral to ensure liabilities at the end of fiscal year;

- Reasons for appropriate or revert allowances for decline in value of inventories.

Total 1.099.209.183.575 - 610.487.152.103 (175.404.700)
8. Long-term fixed assets in progress End of period Beginning of the year
i s Recoverabl . . bl
Original Cost RERLRIRINE Original Cost e

value value

a) Long-term work in progress
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(Details for each type, stating reasons why it

is not completed within a normal business

production cycle)

Total

b) Construction in progress (Details
according to form 08B TM - TKV)

9. Increase and decrease of tangible fixed assets
(Details according to form VI-09TM-TKV)
10. Increase and decrease of intangible fixed assets

(Details according to table VI-10TM-TKV)
11. Increase and decrease of financial leased

fixed assets

The company has no increase or decrease in financial lease fixed assets.

12. Increase and decrease in investment real estate:

The company has no increase or decrease in investment real estate.

13. Prepaid expenses
(Details according to table VI-13TM-TKV)

14. Other assets

a) Short-term (Details by item)

b) Long-term (Details by item)

Total

15. Borrowings and finance leases liabilities

End of the year

Beginning of the year

liabilities

1

not

End of the year During the year Beginning of the year
Recoverable Recoverable
- _ Value value Increse Decrease Value value
a) Short-term
bor_rowings_ 244.606.356.001 | 244.606356.001 | 663.404.245.561 | 818.021.539.556 399.223.649.996 399.223.649.996
b) Long-term ) -
borrowings 613.733.126.800 |  613.733.126.800 | 157.754.800.000 | 96.265.206.293 552.243.533.093 | 552.243.533.093
Long-term debt
due in less than
1 year 170.414.515.200 | 170.414.515.200 122.434.369.493 |  122.434.369.493
Term from 1-3 years | 232.934.745.600 | 232.934.745.600 246.500.977.000 |  246.500.977.000
Term from 3-5 years | 146.871.566.000 | 146.871.566.000 122.682.586.600 |  122.682.586.600
Term from 5-10 years | 63.512.300.000 | 63.512.300.000 60.625.600.000 60.625.600.000
Term over 10 years
¢) Financial leasing debts
Current year
) Total payment
Duration
of finance | Paymentof | Payment of Total lease ; Payment of
: 2o Payment of interest S
lease interest principal payments principal




1 year or less

Over1to 5 years

Over 5 years

d) Overdue and unpaid borrowings and financial lease liabilities End of the year ginning of the y
Principal Interest rincipa Interest

- Get a loan
- Financial lease debt

- Reason for non-payment

d) Detailed explanation of loans and financial lease debts to
related parties

16. Trade Payables

(Details according to table VI-16dTM-TKV)
17. Bonds issued
The company has no bonds issued.
18. Preferred shares classified as liabilities:
- Par value;
- Issued subjects (Board of Directors, officers, employees, other subjects)
- Buyback terms (Time, buyback price, other basic terms in the issuance contract)
- Purchased value during the period;
- Other explanations;
19 - Taxes and other payables to the state budget
(Details according to table VI-19TM-TKV)
20 - Accrued expenses End of the year Beginning of the year
1. Advance payment of salary expenses incurred from annual leave salary
2. Advance payment of expenses incurred from suspension of business
3. Provisional cost of capital
4. Other provisions
5. Interest 25.638.000 255.288.078
6. Other items - 4.137.012.110
- Subcontractor costs

- Costs payable for construction works

- Cost of transportation and excavation of soil and rock
- Cost of paying electricity bill 2.051.184.284
- Mining license fee

- Fee for using geological documents
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- Other payables with incomplete records

+ Vinacomin brand cost
- Rent coal processing from non-coal products
+ Insurance costs for machinery and equipme

Total
21 - Other payables

a) Short term
- Surplus of assets awaiting resolution
- Union fees
- Social insurance
- Health insurance
- Unemployment insurance
- Payables on equitization
- Short-term deposits and fees
- Dividends, profits payable
- Other payables

+ Pay Ha Long Coal Company compensation costs

for site clearance.
Total

b) Long-term (Details of each item)
- Accept short-term deposits and fees

- Other payables

¢) Unpaid overdue debt (Details of each item, reasons for

unpaid overdue debt)

22. Unrealized revenue

a) Short term

- Unearned revenues;

- Revenues from traditional client programs;
- Other unearned revenues.

b) Long term
- Unearned revenues;
- Revenues from traditional client programs;

- Other unearned revenues.

¢) Non-performance of contract with clients (each item in

details, reasons for non-performance).

23. Provisions for payables

a) Short term

2.085.827.826

25.638.000 4.392.300.188

End of the year Beginning of the year

554.701.970 953.288.060
351.240.000 441.973.400
9.213.246.599 13.646.383.416
10.119.188.569 15.041.644.876

End of the year Beginning of the year

Beginning of
End of the year the year

760.004.475.568 -
notes to financial statements



- Provisions for product warranty;
- Provision for construction warranty;

- Provision for enterprise restructuring;

- Other provision payables

+ Land acquisition cost

+ Other costs 58.387.000.000

+ Regular environmental costs

+ Soil stripped does not reach the planned coefficient 497.649.706.610
+ Transport supply does not meet delivery plan 95.937.697.659
+ Fuel costs 16.490.071.299
+ Brand cost 15.760.000.000
+ Land rental costs 9.365.000.000
+ Periodic fixed asset repair costs 66.415.000.000
b) Long term 721.596.843 1.638.134.811

- Provisions for product warranty;
- Provision for construction warranty;

- Provision for enterprise restructuring;

- Other payable provisions: (Remaining
value of fixed assets formed from
concentrated cost sources 721.596.843 1.638.134.811

- Periodic fixed asset repair costs

+ Periodic fixed asset repair costs

+ Kiln meter does not reach the planned coefficient
+ Soil stripped does not reach the planned coefficient

+ Transport supply does not meet delivery plan
Beginning of the
year

24. Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities End of the year
a - Deferred income tax assets: - -

- Corporate income tax rates used for determination of value of deferred income tax assets

- Deferred income tax assets related to deductible temporary differences 40.215.043.411 40.215.043.411
- Deferred income tax assets related to unused taxable losses

- Deferred income tax assets related to unused taxable incentives

- Balance of deferred income tax payables
Deferred income tax assets s -

b - Deferred income tax payable
- Corporate income tax rates used for determination of value of deferred income tax payables
- Deferred income tax payables arising from taxable temporary differences

- Balance of deferred income tax payables
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b) Contributed capital End of the year Beginning of the year

- Contributed capital of parent company (for subsidia 402.578.830.000 402.578.830.000
- Contributed capital of other entities 216.773.190.000 216.773.190.000
Total 619.352.020.000 619.352.020.000
c) Capital transactions with owners and
dividend and profit distribution. Current year Previous year

- Owner's equity

+ Opening capital 619.352.020.000 619.352.020.000
+ Increase in capital during the fiscal year

+ Decrease in capital during the fiscal year

+ Cfosfng capital 619.352.020.000 619.352.020.000
- Dividends or distributed profits
d) Shares End of the year Beginning of the year

- Number of shares registered for issuance

- Number of shares sold to public market
+ Common shares 61.935.202 61.935.202
+ Preference shares (type of shares classified as owner’s equity)

- Number of shares repurchased (treasury shares)
+ Common shares
+ Preference shares (type of shares classified as owner’s equity)
Number of shares outstanding
+ Common shares 61.935.202 61.935.202
+ Preference shares (type of shares classified as owner’s equity)
* Par value of outstanding shares: VND 10,000/share.
d) Dividends: End of the year Beginning of the year
- Declared dividends after the fiscal year-end: - -
+ Declared dividends on common shares:

+ Declared dividends on preference shares:
- Dividends on accumulated preference shares not recorded:

e) Corporate funds End of the year Beginning of the year
- Development investment fund 28.736.167.038 28.736.167.038
- Fund for support of arrangement of enterprises
- Other equity funds

* Bonus fund, welfare fund, welfare fund
has formed fixed assets

+ Beginning of the year 21.394.326.523

+ Number of occurrences increased 14.698.828.423 31.056.922.536
+ Number of occurrences decreased 20.773.189.772 9.662.596.013
+ End of the year 15.319.965.174 21.394.326.523

g) Income and expenses, gains or losses are recognized directly in equity in accordance with the provisions of
specific accounting standards.

26. Differences upon asset revaluation This year Last year

Reason for change between beginning and end of year numbers
12 notes to financial statements



27. Exchange rate differences This year Last year
- Exchange differences due to change from financial statement prepared in foreign currency to VND

- Exchange differences due to other reasons:

+ Due to purchases, exchanges, and payments during the period

+ Due to revaluation of foreign currency monetary items

28. Funding sources This year Last year
- Funding sources granted during the fiscal year

- Career expenses

- Closing remaining funding sources

29. Off-balance sheet items End of the year ginning of the y
a) Outsource assets: Total minimum rents in the future of irrevocable
operating asset lease under following terms:

- 1 year or less;
- Over 1 year to 5 years

- Over 5 years

b) Assets held under a trust:

¢) Foreign currencies

d) Monetary gold

d) Bad debts written-offs

e) Other information about off-balance sheet items

30. Other information provided by enterprises.

VII - Notes the Income Statement

1. Total sales of goods and rendering of service revenue This year Last year
a) Revenue
- Revenue from sale 4.065.148.799.589 1.239.848.450.346

- Revenue from services rendered
- Revenue from construction contracts
+ Revenue from construction contracts recorded during the fiscal year

+ Total cumulative revenue of construction contracts
recorded up to the date of preparing the Financial Statements

b) Revenue regarding relevant entities
(Details according to form VII-1bTM-TKV)
c¢) Cases of recording revenue from asset leasing.
2. Revenue deductions.
Including:
- Trade discount
- Discount on sales

- Returned goods
13 notes to financial statements



3. Cost of goods sold.

- Cost of goods sold

- Cost of finished goods sold

+ Accrued expense item

+ Pre-deducted value into the cost of each item
+ Time for expenses incurred

- Cost price of services rendered

- Residual value, expenses incurred from transfer or disposal of
investment properties

- Expenses incurred from trading in investment properties
- Value of inventories lost during the fiscal year
- Value of inventories lost during the fiscal year

- Other expenses exceeding ordinary standards which are included in cost price

- Allowances for decline in value of inventories

- Decrease in cost price of goods sold

This year

3.790.700.911.942

Last year

1.146.811.981.223

Total

3.790.700.911.942

1.146.811.981.223

4. Financial income
- Interests of deposits

- Interests of loans
- Interests of investments

- Dividends or distributed profits

- Interests of exchange differences

This year
79.680.409

- Interests of sale under deferred payment or payment discounts

- Other financial revenue

3.612.203.414

Last year
64.072.342

1.834.437.980

Total

3.691.883.823

1.898.510.322

5. Financial expenses
- Interests of loans
+ Short term

+ Long term

This year

41.427.493.858
8.049.540.870

33.377.952.988

- Payment discounts or interests of sale under deferred payment

- Losses due to disposal of financial investments

- Losses of exchange differences

+ Due to foreign currency purchases and payments during the period

+ Due to revaluation of ending balance

- Allowances for decline in value of trading
securities and investment impairment

- Other financial expenses

- Decreases in financial expenses

Last year
11.883.100.074
3.522.163.578
8.360.936.496

Total

41.427.493.858

11.883.100.074
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6. Other income

- Disposal or transfer of fixed asset
- Gains from revaluation of assets

- Sale and lease back of assets

- Collected fines

- Bad debt has been handled

- Deductible taxes

- Other items

Total

7. Other costs

- Residual value of fixed assets and expenses incurred from t

- Loss due to asset revaluation

- Fines

- Other items

Total

8. Selling expenses and business management expenses
a) Business management expenses incurred during the perioc
- Management staff costs;

+ Salary

+ Insurance, union fees;
+ Meal supplement

- Energy costs;

- Material cost management
- Office supplies costs;
- Fixed asset depreciation costs

- Taxes and fees

- Contingency costs

- Outsourcing service costs

- Other expenses in cash;

b) Selling expenses incurred during the period
- Management staff costs;

+ Salary

+ Insurance, union fees;
+ Meal supplement

- Energy costs;

- Material cost management
- Office supplies costs;

- Fixed asset depreciation costs

- Taxes and fees

- Contingency costs

- Outsourcing service costs

This year
6.820.813.540

Last year

4.957.333.177 93.458.487
11.778.146.717 93.458.487
This year Last year

341.365.626

2.869.511.121 8.012.985

3.210.876.747 8.012.985
This year Last year

214.732.505.120 62.205.909.684
67.274.233.864 20.934.362.244
55.730.070.346 17.320.724.363
8.802.879.518 2.670.591.881

2.741.284.000 943.046.000

2.147.028.373 891.524.876

5.026.855.667 2.233.529.440

2.031.329.300 492.604.096

7.863.974.083 3.242.634.332
71.636.023.651 20.000.000.000

17.474.256.954
41.278.803.228

3.160.271.442
3.784.428

3.784.428

3.156.487.014

4.835.106.374
9.576.148.322

660.650.951

660.650.951
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- Other expenses in cash;

¢) Decreases in selling expenses and general administration expenses

- Reversion of allowances for good warranty

- Reversion of allowances for enterprise reorganizing, other allowances

- Other deductions.

9. Production and business costs by factor
a/ Total

- Sales of finished goods purchased from outside;
- Cost of raw materials, materials, energy;

+ Raw materials;

+ Fuel;

+ Motivation;

- Labor costs;

+ Salary;

+ Insurance, union fees;

+ Meal supplement

- Fixed asset depreciation expense

b/ Coal production:
- Sales of finished goods purchased from outside;
- Cost of raw materials, materials, energy;
+ Raw materials;
+ Fuel;
+ Motivation;
- Labor costs;
+ Salary;
+ Insurance, union fees
+ Meal supplement
- Fixed asset depreciation costs
- Outsourcing service expense
- Other service costs in cash;
Total
i/ Other production:
- Sales of finished goods purchased from outside;
- Cost of raw materials, materials, energy;
+ Raw materials;
+ Fuel;

16

This year
4.485.837.302.382

1.141.670.024.958
409.739.583.768
675.085.729.149
56.844.712.041
460.832.159.609
382.345.410.371
60.223.553.238
18.263.196.000
160.954.663.578
1.338.414.297.164
1.383.966.157.073

1.139.021.968.617
409.701.179.959
675.085.729.149
54.235.059.509
460.832.159.609
382.345.410.371
60.223.553.238
18.263.196.000
159.862.795.928
1.326.398.003.825
1.383.966.157.073

Last year

1.325.885.194.451

418.392.670.884
183.644.504.413
192.631.669.634
42.116.496.837
143.242.941.858
118.861.718.738
18.448.751.120
5.932.472.000
46.307.934.263
420.759.063.160
297.182.584.286

416.996.171.259
183.644.504.413
192.631.669.634
40.719.997.212
143.242.941.858
118.861.718.738
18.448.751.120
5.932.472.000
46.307.934.263
420.759.063.160
297.182.584.286

4.470.081.085.052 1.324.488.694.826
2.648.056.341 1.396.499.625
38.403.809
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+ Motivation;

- Labor costs;

+ Salary;

+ Insurance, union fees;

+ Meal supplement

- Fixed asset depreciation costs
- Outsourcing service expense

- Other service costs in cash;

Total

10. Current corporate income tax expense

- Corporate income tax expenses determined
according to taxable income of the current year

+ Income subject to corporate income tax

+ Accounting profit before tax

- Expenses that are not deductible when calculating
corporate income tax

+ Adjust corporate income tax expenses of previous
years into current income tax expenses of this year

- Total current corporate income tax expense

11. Deferred corporate income tax expense

- Deferred corporate income tax expense arising from
taxable temporary differences

- Deferred corporate income tax expense arising from the
reversal of deferred income tax assets

- Deferred corporate income tax income arising from
deductible temporary differences

- Deferred corporate income tax income arising from
unused tax losses and tax incentives

- Deferred corporate income tax income arising from the
reversal of deferred income tax liabilities

- Total deferred corporate income tax expense
VIII - Notes to the Cash Flow Statement:

1. Nonmonetary transactions affecting cash flow
statement in the future

- Purchasing assets by receiving direct debts or finance
lease

- Purchasing enterprises by issuing shares

- Converting debts into owner’s equity

2.609.652.532

1.091.867.650
12.016.293.339

1.396.499.625

15.756.217.330

1.396.499.625

This year

5.858.097.580
29.290.487.899

27.386.771.020

1.903.716.879

1.350.041.341
7.208.138.921

This year

This year

Last year

4.054.152.848
20.270.764.238

20.270.764.238

4.054.152.848

Last year

Last year
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- Other non-monetary transactions

2. Amounts of money held by the enterprise without use
3. Proceeds from borrowings during the fiscal year:
- Proceeds from ordinary contracts;

- Proceeds from issuance of common bonds;

- Proceeds from issuance of convertible bonds;
- Proceeds from issuance of preference shares classified as

- Proceeds from government bond repo and security repo;

- Proceeds from borrowings under other forms

4. Actual repayments on principal during the fiscal year
- Repayment on principal from ordinary contracts;

- Repayment on principal of common bonds;

- Repayment on principal of convertible bonds;

Iiabii ities; ) ) )

- Repayment on government bond repo and security repo;
- Repayments on borrowings under other forms.
IX - Other information:

821.159.045.561
821.159.045.561

914.286.745.849
914.286.745.849

1 - Potential debts, commitments and other financial information

2 - Events occurring after the end of the accounting period:

3 - Information about relevant entities
Stakeholders:

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control, jointly control or exercise significant

influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.

i . Relationship
ame ress Interpretation % Own
. Chairman of the
Mr. Nguyen Trong Tot Quang Ninh Eouslol Tiisstons -
N _ o . B f Di '
Mr. Dang Thanh Binh Quang Nih h;;rndbzr %;ng: 0,0008
“ - : Independent Member -
Mr. Phung Van Tuyen Quang Ninh of Bfard of Directors i
~ : = e e
Mr. Nguyen Van Thuan Quang Ninh E;;Zj;;zefgizg:zsﬁ 0,002
Executive Member of
Mr. Vu Trong Hung Quang Ninh Dire?t?)?‘ﬁ[;)efpu ' 0,001
Director
Mrs. Vu Thi Huong Quang Ninh Chief Accountant 0,045
- . Head of Board of |
Mrs. Nguyen Thi Luong Anh Hanoi J e;lgp(;wiggs < =
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Relationship

Name Adress
Interpretation % Own
Mrs. Nguyen Thi Yen Quang Ninh Men;lf;eiii]:gf:d ol -
Mrs. Tran Thi Diep Quang Ninh Me“g:g;ii]:gf:d of 0,001
Vietnam National Coal & Mineral -
Industries Holding Corporation Hanoi Parent company 65,00%
Limited _ D B . -
Vinacomin - Cuaong Coal . .
Preparation Company Quang Ninh Same Corporation -
Vinacomin — Cam Pha Port And > . o
Logistics Company Quang Ninh Same Corporation -
Vinacomin - Halong Coal Company Quang Ninh Same Corporation -
Vvmi Viet Bac Mechanical Joint .. .
ek Coitipy Théi Nguyén Same Corporation -
Vinacomin - Materials Trading JSC Quang Ninh Same Corporation -
Vinacomin Transportatibn and o y N
Miner Commuting Service JSC . g i SR Cofotalion, )
Cam Pha Mining Chemical Industry . .
i Quang Ninh Same Corporation -
Vinacomin - Coal Import Export ; ;
; S -
J(m}t StockCompany Hanoi B ame Corporation
Vinacomin Quacontrol Joint Stock . ;
Company Quang Ninh Same Corporation -
Vinacomin Informatics, Technology, . :
Environment Joint Stock C(_)_mpany wang) samgCarpertion )
Vinacomin - Environment Company g .
o3 h .
Limited Quang Nin Same Corporation
Vinacomin Machinery . .
Manufacturing Joint Stock Company Quang Ditih Same Corporgtion )
Vinacomin Motor Industry Joint g :
Stoick: Company Quang Ninh Same Corporation -
Institute Of Energy And Mining Hanoi Same Corporation )
Mechanical Engineering P
Vinacomin Hospital Hanoi Same Corporation -
Institute of Mining Science and ; o ) .
Ninh -
Toehinlogy Quang Ni Same Corporation
Vinacomin -Viet Bac Geology JSC Hanoi Same Corporation -

notes to financial statements




Name

Adress

Re

lationship

Interpretation

% Own

Vietnam National Coal & Mineral
Industries Holding Corporation
Limited Branch - University of

Hanoi

Same Corporation

Vietnam Coal Mineral College

Vinacomin - Mining Geology Joint
Stock Company

Quang Ninh

Same Corporation

Hanoi

Same Corporation

Vietnam National Coal & Mineral
Industries Holding Corporation
Limited Branch - Mine Rescue
Center - Vinacomin

Industries Holding Corporation
Limited Branch - Vinacomin - Mine

Vietnam National Coal & Mineral |

Quang Ninh

Same Corporation

Construction Company
Vietnam National Coal & Mineral
Industries Holding Corporation
Limited Branch - University of
Business Administration -
Vinacomin

Branch of TKV Materials Joint
Stock Company - Transport and
Unloading Enterprise

Same Corporation

Same Corporation

Quang Ninh

Same Corporation

Transactions of members of the Board of Directors, the Board of Management, and the Board of

Supervisors.

Items
Mr. Nguyen Trong Tot
Mr. Dang Thanh Binh
Mr. Nguyen Van Thuan
Mr. Phung Van Tuyen

Mr. Vu Trong Hung

Position

Director
Mr. Thieu Dinh Giang Deputy Director
Mr. Dinh Thai Binh Deputy Director

Mr. Tran Nhat Quang

Mrs. Vu Thi Huong

Mrs. Nguyen Thi Luong Anh
Mrs. Nguyen Thi Yen

Mrs. Tran Thi Diep

Deputy Director
Chief Accountant

Head of Board of Supervision

20

Chairman of the Board of Management

Director/Member of the Board of Managemnet

Member of the Boad of Managemnet (Resigned on
31 July 2025)

Independent Member of the Board of Management
Member of the Boad of Managemnet /Deputy

Member of the Board of Supervisors

Member of the Board of Supervisors

The nine months /2025
2.137.500

442.565.567
334.515.962
117.917.500

399.136.962

383.388.277
373.913.962
382.743.277
349.487.977

2.137.500
232.534.592
207.274.667

notes to financial statements




4 - Assets, revenues, income statement according to each department (business
according to Accounting standard 28 “Department report

5 - Comparison information (changes in financial statements of previous accounting years)
6 - Information about continuing operation

lines or geographical areas)

7 - Other information:

Cam pha, october 20, 2025
Prepared by Chief Accountant

Wy

Le Thi Bac Vu Thi Huong

7" CONGTY '\
CO PHAN THAN

Diang Thanh Binh
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VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

HOLDING CORPORATION LIMITED

DEO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES IN TKV

Form No.: 03A-TM-TKV

The third quarter of 2025
Unit: Dong
CLOSING BALANCE OPENING
No. ITEMS
Debits Credits | BALANCE
Total 231.066.004.165 0] 399.669.656.347
~ I (Parent Company _ B
IT |Other entities B | 231.066.004.165( 0| 399.669.656.347
Branch of Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries
Holding Corporation - Cua Ong Coal Company
1 101.328.722.256 240.110.877.901
Branch of Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries
Holding Corporation - Cam Pha - Vinacomin Logistics
g [i-PerJomESERic Compiny 97.978.342.600 127.061.048.817
Cam Pha -Vinacomin Coal Trading Joint Stock Company
| 3 30.127.933.830 16.529.574.106
Vinacomin Coal Import Export Joint Stock Company
4 _ | 201.119.738
Vinacomin - Thanh Hoa Co Dinh Chromite Joint Stock
5 |Company 16.767.035.785
Ha Long Coal Company - TKV
6 1.631.005.479
PREPARED BY ROVED BY
S'CHIER AGCOUNTANT

Do Thi Thuy
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VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

HOLDING CORPORATION LIMITED

DEO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES OUTSIDE TKV

Form No.: 03B-TM-TKV

The third quarter of 2025

Unit: Dong
CLOSING BALANCE
Nix R OPENING
Debits Credits HALANCE
Total 17.809.507.535 0| 9.936.069.967
I |Joint venture and affiliated company 0 0
IT |Other entities _ 17.809.507.535 0| 9.936.069.967
Military Industry and Telecommunications Group -
Quang Ninh Telecommunications - Telecommunications
2 [Center 3 9.996.152 0
MOBIFONE Northern Network Center - Branch of
3 |MOBIFONE Telecommunications Corporation 41.385.834 44.237.831
Song Hong Coal Joint Stock C
- O 1463.784.778 9.889.265.975
5 [Hong Gai Infrastructure Joint Stock Company - 10.321.634
Northeast Telecommunication Infrastruture Joint Stock
6 [Company 19.418.573
Tan Tan Tien One member Limited Liability Company
7| 0]1.516.818.280
Company 790 - Northeast Corporation
8 16.260.410.676

PREPARED BY




VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL

INDUSTRIES HOLDING CORPORATION LIMITED
EO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK COMPAN

Form No.: 04A-TM-TKV

OTHER ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES

THE THIRD QUARTER OF 2025
Unit: Dong
CLOSING BALANCE OPENING BALANCE
No. ITEMS
Short-term Long-term Short-term Long-term
A B 1 3 4 6
Total 578.429.449| 279.550.958.165( 1.030.771.210 241.607.461.022)
I |In TKV 463.133.140 0| 818.504.549 0
1 |Receivables from Equitization
Receivables from dividends and
| 2 [distributed profits shared
3 |Receivables from Employees 459.866.622 678.417.374
4 |Deposits
| 5 [Lending
6 |Disbursements on Behalf of Others B
7 |Other receivables 3.266.518 140.087.175
II |Outside TKV 115.296.309| 279.550.958.165|  212.266.661| 241.607.461.022
1 |Receivables from Equitization
Receivables from dividends and
2 |distributed profits shared N
3 |Deposits 279.550.958.165 - 241.607.461.022
4 |Lending -
5 |Disbursements on Behalf of Others
6 |Other receivables 115.296.309 212.266.661
PREPARED BY

>

Truong Thu Thao




- - - 000°000°€LS A01JJO 193] Tl
- OCL 0L POV T | 9EL 01T VOP'T 9EL 01T P9V C 000000005 € [ 6% Joquunu xyonn dump Y-G9y QH| 11
y LO69PS 69Y'C | LO6'9VS 691 T LO6'9YS 69 C 000°000°005°€ 681 1equmu onx dwmp ¥/-69% (AH| 01
- - - 000°000°005°¢ 88t Joquunu yonn dump J/-S9v AH| 6
- - - 0007000005 € 8% Joqunu yon1 dump ¥/-59% AH| 8
= = = 0000007000t 6LY Jdqunu /-¢8/ (QH Yonn dun(| L
S = = 0007000000 8Ly Joqunu /-68/ (H Yonn dumnq| 9
- = = 00070007000t 9¢G Jaquinu yonn dump g4/ LVD| S
& = " 000°000°000% Z€§ quinu yonai dwnp g2LL LVD| b
- - - 000°000°005°C 8¢ SIBdT g - IYSNIQ IB|MBIO YSS (| €
- 6v6° 08T L80'C | 66087 L80'C 6v6'08C L30T 000°000°005°C (T1°11°01 “L suejq) UOIBAOUSY SUITT PBAYIAQ| T
- - - 000°000°005°C (€1 ue|d) aul] uoIssiWSURL] AN9| |
- T6S'8€6°0T0°L | T6S'8€6°0T0°L T658E6°070°L 000°000°9%0°99 AL 2PI1SINQ BupanosinQ| v
= 0P TLRISL'TP | OPY'TLS'ISL'TY 0V9°TL8ISL TV 000°000°9¥S9¥1 duisy| 1y
o : fome sz 2 serce o por1ad a1} jo suluursdq
00LPET 65T L8ESISETNT - - - L80008°TLT'T a1} J& uonEIO[e Sunieme s3505 aredas tofey 1
9 = 14 3 (4 I
poriad
poriad apy
aduefeq duipuy | uonedofe ise) | Suranp pajajdwod o Jo SN0l ueld duEleq 13sSEB Paxij JO dwey] ‘ON
' : ’ ay) wouy aredaa Sulum3ag
saredaa aolepy
Jolew yuawapduay

3uo(

SZ07 Jo 131aenb paiy) 3y) 0) pajenuinddy

LAYOdHY LSOO dIVdId JOIrviA
ANVJAINOD MDOLS LNIOL TVOD AML - VS D0 - IVN 04d
QI LIATT NOLLVIOJHOD ONIATOH
SATYLSNANI TVHANIA ANV TVOD TYNOLLYN WVNLAIA

AL-WI-V80 W0 f

-



000°000°S0¥

3SNOH YIS DSXd

1E

B = = 000°000°SLS’1 [ypue| Euﬁ.z% Y JO Ip Yy daoxdwir 0) Bu.nzn_ 0€
B ) B 000°000°005°€ PEOI UonEIIUNWWOod 1N 03(J - ey we)) | 6¢
- - - 000°000°00€ 1ade1dg 1 DX - $91BD) pue SA0U.| 8T
- - - 0007000509 Jodeng 1 DX -doysyiom rreday| 1z
i ) - 000°000°STS Iaderdg DX - 101e12d() uononpold| 9z
. 8 - 0007000008 ﬁmohm. :wmob S€S 2y} Ul SWool ¢) JuIping dJo SOMN| sz
il - - 000700005 € - | (eaxe Sururp 1eas-0¢) €8+ W01 |+
i } - 000°000°00S"1 (wooy A1ndag) 10 bt:.oum £z
g 3 g 000°000°00C" | [[Jpue] 1eN 03(] WEN Zd Youp jo uonjeaoual pue neday| 7z
i ) i 0007000°008°1 7 "ON widsAg adofg 1ep | 12
i - . 000°000°008"1 [ 1oquinu duwrer Baa.mm.::m 0z
. ) i 000°000°S€6°[ asnoy 3uturen [easAyd| 61
) ) } 000°000°056 [[ey pue usaajued Jo :o:uEHw:oU_ 81
- - - 00070007056 !om:o: Judwadeuew uondnpoid jo :owuam:.ou Ll
i - - . 000°000°01¢ - 20UdJ pue d3ed ?m.nm:_o_.o 91
- - - ooo.ooo..om.w - 9SnoH EEO.EVME Sl
- - : - 000°000°082 . 20130 1 “ON oFeres omy| p1
} - - 000°000°089 . - -.u.uEm.v_Huum mct_wgg¢. . €1

9 S 14 € (4 I
poriad a1y Py
Jouejeq Suipuy | uonedojeiso) | Surnp pajdjdwod M—-__M._hw.“_”_“w” ugld wu_““”__wwm JSSE PIX1) JO JWEN ‘ON

saredaua dofepy

dJolew Juswapdmy




- CIPSOI9L6'E | SIP'SOI9L6'E SIP'S019L6'E 000°000°000° ¥ €6 Joquinu 3onay i/ /L 1vol|
- 9L8°SE0OLLT | 9L8'SEIOLL'] 9L8°SE90LL'] 000°000°005°¢ 60 Joquinu 19peo] [23ym AZSTI IAVSVMVA| 11
= & ” 000°000°005°C 91.L "ON IT19D dutyoew Sut|jup Aeyoy| 01
i LTE6Y1'9Y8'T | LTE6VI9PR'T LTE6Y1'9V8°C 000°000°00S"¥ 0T "ON 101BABOX JI[NEIPAY I9[MEID Y§-JSOSTIDd| 6
= 02€0T9TPT 1 | 0TE 0TI THT | 0TE0T9°TYT'| 000°000°000°C [ € "ON §1-XA$8@ toddins uteyd| g
- SECSIT999°1 | SELSIT999'1 SEESIT 9991 00070007005 01 "ON Jopeld a1 ¢NF1 LVO| L
- - . 000°000°00S "t 101eAROXH O1[neIPAH (8Dd) L-dS 0STIOd NSLYWON| 9
- . # 000°000°000'F C1 "ON JojeArox dineipAH [Y8-0S8Dd Nsiewoy|| ¢
* 0SE8LY OIS 1 | 0SE8LY0OIS'] 0SE8LY0LS] 000°000°005°¢C Jopeid Ay 1 1®D| ¥
- ¢86'900°8%9°1 | S86'900°8V9°I $86°900°8¥9°| 000°000°005°C LD "ON mesuteyd) [[-YLd AV TTIdIILYD| €
= 2 g 000°000°005°¢C 8D 'ON mesuley) ¥8d LVO| €
- - - 000°000°005°¢C 1 LT ON VHINOSTZ-11IED 114 Areioy| |
8POPEE'SEL'SE | 8VO'PE6'SEL'SE | 8PO'PEGSEL'SE | 000°000°005°08 AL U 3uanosinQ| g
= 5 = 000°000°0€L°C 3uip[ing 201j0 A31018-7| 0¥
- - - 000°000°0S€ 191101 ‘pIek Juolj ‘9183 ‘WASAS DU | 6¢
) ) - 000°000°0SY 10je1ad() uononpold | g¢
= * - 000°000°00S g 19A07) S[OYUBIN| L€
- - - 00070007066 g uonels - [ UdAIOS WIAJSAS J0AAUOD)| 9¢
- - - 000°000°00S°1 wisAs uorepunoy ding| ¢¢
& = . 000°000°0S€ (WEg+ UOHEBAD JB) ASNOH YIYS Xd [BIL103[] PUE [EDIUBYRN| €
- - - 000°000°00S 983 pue U dIXd| €€
- - - 000°000°8%9 8 LAXd 2AON| T€
9 S 14 £ (4 I
poriad
powtad ayy
Suipuy | woneodojejso) | Surinp pazajdwod 2u jo Sutuuzaq ueld ., 19SSE Paxi) Jo JWeN ON
uejeq 3ul ! : a3 wo.y aredas Sulum3ag

saredaa dolepy]

Jolew judwapduy




Suongy 1y nA

A FIAOYUAJY

suon) oe) WIAn3IN

Ad dIIvdadd

00L'PET6ST | LZOSSHOLL'FY | OPO'TLE'OSL'TY | OPO'TLE'OSLTE | 000°0009FS9FT | L80008TLT T [0
- - - 000°000°000°t LLY Jdquinu /-¢8/ (qH Yonn dwinc| €7
" s = 000°000°000°% 9/t loquinu /-Gg/ D_.._ yonn dwinq| 7z
- 0£S°€09°L96'T | 0ES°€09°L96T | 0ES'€09'L96T | 000°000°000°F - pLp 10quinu £-58/ qH Yonn dung| 1z
- LE6'V69°086C | LE6GV69086'T LE6T69°086'T | 00070007000 L9¥ 19quinu /-g8/, qH Yonn dung| oz
. - = 000°000'000°% e 09 “ON Yorn dunp 57/ rejidiie)| 61
- - . - 000°000°000°F e 65 "ON Yonu duwmnp 57/ rejpdiae))| g
- | osczezzsec |osizerser | osLzezzsss | 0000000007 85 “ON oru duwmnp 7777 seqdiores)| £
- S6L'LTSIS6T | S6LLTSIS6T | S6L'LTSIS6T | 000°000°000°F . LS 1oquinu yonn dump g7/ tejidire))| 9
- - 896'L06'E86'T | 896°'L06'E86'T | 896°'L06'E86'T | 000°000°000°F - €5 Joquinu yonx dwnp 577/ 1V §1
- LYOLIOSY6T | LbOLIOSHET | LVOLIOSY6T | 0000007000 o O£ Joquinu yons 422L LYo b1

- | aswoveet | e18Loveer | €18LL9ve6T | 00000007000 - cz¢ soqunu yor a7/ Lol €1

9 S p € 7 1
potiad ayy pond
2ouejeq Suipug | wonesoqe soy | Sunnp parsjduod MFF__M.__”M“_M.:MMMM ug|d m”_”””__mu J9SSE PAX1y JO JWEN ‘oN
I Iuuisag

satedaua doley

Jofew jusuwdpdury




000°000°v¥¥°9

s1u0}

00Z< uone)s 3uIY3IM 1B JIU0.1)I3]2 10§ 13foad yuawysaau] r
= = =z E = = 00070007965 6% = fended ueoy| |
I o o Suipjing Jojesad() uo1ANpOI YY) Ul SIED puE
B plE Lok ] Sevlyiiel | SRCVISLLE] say1giolow 1oj Ajioe) Sunjied v Jo uononasuo)) 1 "oN 23eyord !
) ) ) . e —— R — : suip[ing 10jeRd Q) uonINpOLJ Y} Ul sAed|
SPLVIS'LLEL | SPLVISLLE L | SPLPIS'LLE'L pue say1q00u 10y o Sunpred € ping 03 199foad Jusunsaauf 8’1
000°000°062 - 000°000°067 1>afoad uonyeweas puey| L1
6S61 “0€ Yd1ey
2 = 000°000°L68°1 = U0 JUIW [BN] 03(] 0) JISIA S0 2[2U[] JO }Is [BILI0)SIY pue js| 91
durunw ay3 03 49U J0jerad uonanpoag ay) aaow o) yaloiyg
2 = 000°000°656°1 S 51500 uononysuo) | |
 uonEIS EIPII] Y} JO YO Y}
- - - - - - 000700076561 - pue juswpiedaq A1e[eg 3 10qeT] ‘Puuosni 2 uoneziuesiQ| S\
243 Jo 20110 243 jo &ﬂﬂhwﬂ_: PUE UONEAOUIY 10) uUQ_.c.,_n_
- - - - 000°000°8¥0°C - dwnp apsem we | ayyf wey 7 o\ 1aford wep ooy | ¢1
- - 000°000°LZT T - $1500 uonaNNSuo) | |
_ } . ) . . z . . ) Fuipping ..E..E.u&C uonanpotg|
000°000°L7Z°C ay] a0} Euamhm :o_ﬁuuho.._m Al |EUONIPPE Ul }SaAuUl 0) _bo_.-z.._ €l
B & = 000°000°6ZF ¢ $1500 uonpnnsuoy |
= = = - = = 000700076 - uuv_.o._ﬁ_ UOnINISU0) pUuE HONEAOUIL Euam_hw M_Hmmmvuﬁ.:.— g0 T1
- _ _ 0N T 100 N i
000°000° 119" 007< uone)s 3uly319m .18 J1u01)23]d 10§ 1aload Jusunsaauj n
0007000062 » = SYLPISLLEL | SPLVISLLE L | 8PLPIS'LLE'] 000°000°ILI'ET | 000°000°06Z . b_._:um SpumQ| 1
000000062 - - SPLVISLLEL | SPLVIS'LLEL | 8PLPISLLE] 000°000°L9L°T9 | 000°000°06T uopINIIsSu0)| -
0IL6LF869°1T - - GEI'TOR'E65B0T | 6EI'TOR'E65B0T | SLO'STHOLIFIT | 000°000°ST6°S6¥ | PL8'SHG' IRI'9T el
8 L 9 s L4 £ (4 ! d A4
FTEYNETTH
SJUNOISIP | 1340 Jo Suruuigdaq
aamEEq P_YIO |puey AR arndRn] I®oL ) woaj ue UEIsq SUWIAJI UOIIINIISUOI ‘uondnaysuo)) “aalos ‘0
Suipuy Id Suiuuidag HHehn DARDSUOD PR N
dAnenuInd
AB3A 9Y[) SULINP SBAII(] yno Liie)
Suo(T i)

ALL-IW.L-980 W0

S707 Jo 193aenb pary) ay) 03 pajenuinddy
LIOdTY LSOO SSHADOUd NI NOLLDNILSNOD

ANVJINOD MDO0LS LNIOT 'TVOD AML - VS DOD - IVN 0dd

JIALIAI'T NOLLYHOJdY OO ONIATOH SATILSONANI TVHINIIA ANV TVOD TYNOILLVN WVNLAIA

i,




000°000°1€£8°C

(%06 BuluTewWwa1 Y1 ST ANeA $Z0Z) dH 0T€<]

Koedeo “1apeis 1o|mend [ jo Ajddng :g| oN a8eyord Suipprg 9
= 2 000°000°€TI'61 (%06 Sulurewal 3y} si §ZOT Ul ANEA) SU03 (966 Aioeded peoj| ¢
‘awreyy p13u ‘syont | dwngy ¢p jo £jddng :/ | ‘oN a5eyded Suippig
- (9406 Suturewal
= 000°0LF S0E6T | 000°0L'S0E6T | 000°0LF SOE6T | 000°000°6516 3} S1 GZOT Ul aN[eA) SUOL 00| =06 Aioede)) peo ‘swes|
P13y *syoni |, duing (g Sulpiroid, 191 "ON d5eyord Suippig
o SuluIeL Y} SI anje ) cw 9= Anoeden) 19yong
} } 000000 150°€ w\moo, u [} s1anjeA mmob.: .o " D 1¥ong ¢
au1 ], “19peoT 93U [0J0 Alddng :¢| "oN aBeyord Sulpplg
. . z . . : S : ; R Z 1< K&ordeo 19y9nq “I9[MEID Ja3oNQq 351941
7 LOVLSOPRITLL | LOVLSOPRITLL | LOV' LSO PRI [ 00070007 1ECH] ) : St [
Ulim J01BABIX2 D1nelpAH [0 Ajddng €z ‘oN aSedyorq Suippig
= i R — 0ST< 4913UIRIp 3]0y “SUIYIRN
060'000°t51 3 Burjug Keoy aineapAy 10 A|ddng :zz ‘oN 28eyord Suippig |
= = = TTOE'BLO'YTO'SE | TTO'SLO'FTG'SY CTO'BLO'YTO'SY | 000°000°1TT°801 12)snfd Sutuiu 1N 03(] - nES 200 Jojdxa o) pafoad yusunsaauy| 7’|
J=2 - I — :
- B g = - - 000°000°FLS — L1
007< UOnE)S SUIYS1aA 1. U042 10} 1aload juaw)saau]
- - - TT6'8LOEB0'9F | TTG'SLO'EBO'9F | TTO'BLO'EBO'9F | 000°000°0S8°TLI £mbg spumg| 1
= T 7 TT6'SLY'LER'E0T | TTO'BLY'LER'EOT | TTG'SLY'LER'E0T | 000°000°0E1 S8E aumaq| -
) ) ) rended 23| 111
6561 ‘0€ Y21Bly
- - 000°000°SZ8°F UO UL 1BN 03(] 0} JISIA S, 0 d[2u[) Jo a1s [edLi0)s1y pue ans| 9°11
Buiuiw ay) 03 193Uy Jdojerad uondInpoig ay) dsouw o) 3aafoag
5 7 000°000°9¢8°L s1s00 uononnsuo) | |
UODEIS [EIIPIIA] 2U) JO PO Y
= = * = = = 000°000°9€8°L puejusunaedaq Lieeg 3 Joqe] ‘puuosiag » uoneziuesi| Sl
Y3 Jo 221330 24} Jo apeadd) pue uoneaoudy .1oj aloayg
7 ) BE 000°000°185°8 B S s1500 vorpnAsU0) | |
_ - - } _ e ey suipping aojerdd uonanpoag|
i 000°000°185°8 ay) 10} wsAs uonanosd a1y [euonippe ul 3saAul 03 3133loag vl
- . : 000'000'LIL €1 - ~ sisoo woponasuoy | 1
" = = = ™ - 000°000°L1L €1 392l0ad wondNIIsUEd pue uonesouds wIsLs suissadoad o) | €11
2 & ) 000°000°€61°8 S1S00 uotPNsu0) | |
- . - - - - 000°000°€61°8 dwnp apsesm we [ ayy| ureN 7 ‘oN 1afoad wep yooy | z'1I
8 L 9 S 4 € [4 I q \4
ABIA o)
S SHUNOISIP | AIA0 SRR oy Jo Suruuidaq S
RO | pueH ) woay ue[q SUId) UOHIINIISUOD ‘UonINLISU) ‘1aloag "ON
Surpuy Suruuidagg o ’ :
: dApENUIND

JBaA a1} SuLInp ISLIIA(

o L11e)




000°000°00¥'L

000°000°00¥°L

000°000°00F°L

(%06 Suturewa1 gy st aneA $707) dH

000°000:0289 $8T = Anoerdeo “1apei3 pajeaym-aal], [ Jo Ajddng ;g1 "oN 28eyoRg L
i (%06 Sutuiewai ays st anjea $z07)
000°000°2099 dH 0z€< Aorded “1apeis sajmend [ jo Ajddng g "oN 98eyory 9
o (9406 Buturewal ay1 s1 GZOZ Ul anjeA ) Suol )9=5¢ Ayoedeo
) 000°000°129°%¥ peo| ‘awelj p13u ‘syona | duing ¢p jo Ajddng :/ | "oN a8eyorq s
A — B— T——_— ———— (9606 Suruiewal ay) s1 ¢z Ul AnjeA) SuU0y 00 =06 Anoeded
000°008°S6L°STT | 000°008°C6L STL | 0007008 6L’ ELL | 0007000768701 pro| “aweyy piSu ‘syoni dwng 0z Jo A|ddng 19| “oN dFeyoey 14
e (%06 Buturewd 3y} stanjeA €707) £w 9< Aoede)
i fop:0oaett L 19yong “adl] ‘19peO] [29YM [0 J0 Ajddng g -oN a8eyoey £
) Z 1< A1oeded 19)onq “1a|MEeld 13anq
D —— R s e 5
000°000°6SSvE [ 000°000°6SS¥E | 000°000°6SS'FE | 000°000°0FF €€ 3SI9AD1 1M 10JRARIXD O1NEIPAH 10 Alddng :¢7 “oN a8eyoeg | ©
B . o (S7< 191aWeIp 2oy
i 000'000"156°81 ‘auiyoely Suljjq Aiejoy a1nespAH |0 Ajddng :zz “oN a8eyory _
‘ - 000°008°FSL™LST | 000°008°+SL'LST | 0007008 FSL'LST | 000°0007915°ZST 19)snd Suturu reN 0a( - nes 20 nopdxa o) 1afoad yuaunsaaug| 11
- - - - - 000°000°L6T°T 00Z< uone)s uny3om Jed U033 10j 1dafoad jusunysaauy | I'T
< = 0007008 PSLLST | D00°008'PSL'LET | 0007008 FSLLST | 000°000°986°0LT jended uvoy| [J
00070017851 000°001°8¢1 000°001°8S1 E AOO1-H [9PON ‘SUO, 001 “Syoe[ d1neIpAH €0] |
- - 000°001°851 000°001°8S1 000°001°8S1 = yuawdinba pue sj00) Juswagdeuey| 9
= 000700071 €€ s1500 uawdinby| |
— dupjing 10)edQ uondNpoag|
i i i i 000°000°1 €€ Y} 10) WAISAS uodoad a1y [euonippe ul 3saaul 03 afoay 1
= 00070007089 - . - SJB3S [ 1ed aAup Paym-7| |
- - - - - 000°000°089 Sz0Z ut uondnpoad urejurew 0y yuswdinba ug ysaaut 0y afoag| ¢
- 000000 7+0°€ o s1500 Juawdinbg | |
- - - - " 000°000°++0°€ 122load uonINIISHOD pue uonERAOUIL WISAS uissadoad jgo)| ¢
1O 1 On N T I T . . . dwnp a)sem pue
Z81°8187190°C | T81'8IB'190°E [ T8I'BI8190°E 000°000°1¥C'I Kurenb 105 woysks aSeurelp 10 Jo A[ddns : [z ‘oN dFexorq Suippig 01
i - I} WS [ < snipes Aeads yiim swaisAs Sunsiw uorssaiddns
000°000°€£9°C 1snp ainssaid-y3iy ¢ jo Addng 7 "oN 28eyoed Suippig 6
. . . {2406 SuluIEwWwal 2y} SI aN[BA
= 000°000°0LE°T $Z0T7) wos|< jo snipes Aeids e yym swaysAs Sunsiw uorssarddns| ¢
1snp amssard-y3iy g jo Addng :pz "oN a8exoe Suippig
1 ccccencra N et e S, (%06 Suturewal oy st anfeA ¢707) dH 8T < Auoeded
EECEEQEIPT | €ECECOEIPT | LECELOEIVT 000°000°€Z6'C ‘topesS pajoaym-aii 10 Jo A[ddng 161 ‘ON oFeyord SuIppig L
8 L 9 < v € [4 I ! | \4
ABIA 1)
S.
Jduejeq JUNOOND | Haap S)ISSE ISE.IDU] [ejo], Jo w—._-.-:_wvn dduefeq
1910 | pueH ) wo.aj uejd SUIA)1 UOHINIISUOD ‘UondINNSU0)) ‘3dafoag "ON
Suipuy Suruuidag o ’ '
dAnE[MUND

1234 9Y) SULINp ISBIIIA(]

o Liie)




109[01d ._m.Hm_.:u Suiuiw 1eN 03(] - NBS 20) 10} 00S/] (LIS 1B xmﬁ.

JIEB9A 9Y) SULINP ISBIIIA(]

1no Luae)

LTLTLTLTT - - LCLTLTLTT 9
Sutuueld uononysuod pajielop uo Sunnsuo) :9( "oN aseyord
CCh 1 TR6E ] _ s S S1Z'866 1 109foad 1235Nn|0 Suruiw BN 03(] - neg 907 10 podal c
JuaISSasse 1oedul [RIUSWUOIIAUS U0 Sun|nsuo)) Jp() "ON d5eyord
foud 121sn(o Sutuiw e :
e 5 : } 655055 zE 102foad Eew:n_u uiuiw BN 03] - nes 20 ay} jo uodas "
1J01BaSal [BOIUYDI] AY] FUIMIIAI UO FUnsuo) - £ "ON 588
- - 000°000°C6L - 1500 juawaeuew 103loid| ¢
109l01d
CCH ShCEl S - - SSHSHSPElE 121Sn[d Buluiw BN 03(] - NG 907) JO UOHOMIISUOD Ul JUSWISIAUL| 7
103 wodax Apnis A1jIqisea) uo Sunnsuo)) 1z ‘oON 25eyoed
€96'€CLLET = = £96°€SLLET lesodoad juaunsaaul Jurredard uo Sunnsuo)) 11 "oN a5eyoeg| |
£86'PPSBIE 0T - = 00T EBTSEI'E | 00T EBTSEI'E | €ESTOOTSS'S 000°000°9¥L°0€ | 0S9°STE'106'F1 42)snPd SuruIw 1EN 03(] - neS 200) yojdxa 03 }afoud Judunsaauy( [
0IL°6LY 80K 1T - - 69186 '8LEE | 69F'86F'BLE'E | SOETEO'S68'8 000°000°8EE'LY | PLE'SH6'168°S1 Ambg spump| |
OIL 6LF80F' 1T z = 69V'86F'8LE'E | 69F'BOY'BLE'E | SOETE0'S68'8 000°000°8T0°8F | FLY'SH6'168°S1 nyol| -
B = 0007000 6T | " sjeas = uep| |
) i i . } i 000°000°%6"1 . §z07 ut uondnpoad urepurew 03 yuawdinba u ysaaur 0y a2loay| 1111
= = = T = " 000°000°+6T°1 - rended Q| 111
B = 000°000°LLI'TI 51500 juawdibg| |
- - - - - - 000°000°LLT"ZI - 1o9foad wonanisu0d pue UoEBAOUIL WIISAS Fuissadroad [eoD)| S|
< E 000°000°61L°C . STBAS [ 18D DALIP [22yM-7) |
= . = - - - 00070007612 - Sz07 ut uondnpoad mejurew o) yudwdinba ur 3saaui 0 323loag| ¢11
- - . 000°000'LLT'| s1500 uowdinby| |
) ) ) ) ) ) L Suipping 10jesadQ uonanpolg|
000°000°LLT AL 10) WA)SAS uondo.ad aa1) [euonIppe ut )3saaul 03 afoag €1
- s | R . - dwnp aisem
0007000°+682 pue Auenb 1o} woysAs aFeurelp | jo K|ddng : |z ‘oN 25eyoed 01
) N i o R © wQg|<sniper Aeids ylim SWISAS Sunsiu
LLL L A uoissaiddns isnp ainssaid-ySiy ¢ jo £jddng :z "oN a5exoeg 6
- ) - ) (9406 Suturewal
- - 000°000°0€S°S ay} st an[eA GZOT) WS [< Jo snipel Aeids B uim swalsAs Junsiw| g
uoissaiddns 1snp amssaid-ySiy ¢ jo £jddng :gz "oN 25eyoey
8 L 9 < L4 £ [4 I | A\
ABIA I1])
SJUNOISIP | 1940 Jo Suruuigaq
Jdue[eq il mi— $)ISSE ISBIIIU] [®e10] 5 a.Eo.., - uejeq . 93l
SUId)I WON}INIISUOD ‘uonanaysuo)) ‘yaaloua ‘0
Suipuy q J Id Suruuiseg 11 wonon.y nonIsuoy) dload N
JdAnE[MWIND




000'988°S6V' v

PLOVLO 6V

S6L°096°LY9

000700064
680606 SEE°E
9686 C81°C

155°868°L65'8

=
=
a
[ag]
o
ol
w
5 |
i

00T €8¢

13€

0007988°Sot't

00Z°€8TSEl'E

000°005°LEE

000°000'+00°S
000°000°€85"1
000°000°€€8°T
000°000°186°¢

000°000°SLI

.ooo.ooo.omo.m_

000°000°S6%
000°000°9L
000°000°CZE

000700091

000°000°£8€

PLO'PLO 6FF

S6L709v°01¢

000°000°6.
680606 SEEE

Z91°686 C81°¢C

165°868°L65°8

10afoad Surumwu [eod 1BN 09(] - NES 20))

a1 ul 1.Ig Y1 Aq pajsaaul s3s00 uonjeiodxa [eraurw auy yorq Aed
152191u]

(udwuiaron ays Jo €0 *9 12quiandag paiep dO-AN/ETOT/LI
"ON JB[nau1D) 01 FuIpiodoe) SIS0 ADUBINSUI UOIONISUO)

SU01 09+66 Jo Aoedes peoj yum sie)) +

Suo1 (01 +06 JO A11oeded peo| yum sie)) +

xey 1aye 2oud aeiaay 4 947 29) uoneNSISoY

- woday

uonezifeul uonajdwo)) 10aloid ayy Jo Sunipny ¢ "oN a5eyord
(jeuoisiaoid) s3s00 Juawapasal pue uoddns ‘uonesuadwon)
100fo1d 123sn]2 Suruiur 1ep 09 - NBS 207) JO SHIOM
Uo11dNISU0D JO JUAWSSasse Alijenb pue AsAns plat] 160 "ON 1D
siayiew Aiepunoq uonejojdxa dn Supas jo 1s0)

$1500 uoisiazadns uonejeisul juawdinby

Juswand0id

wawdinba 10) spiq a1enjeAd pue sjuswndop Suippiq aredaly
SpIq Sulnsuod JenjeAd ﬁ:m.m.u._._o::aav Suippiq atedaiy

193l01g uoneno|dxs 1a1sn|) Sutuipy 1eN 03(] - NES 20)) 2y JO
(udisaq DLAM) usisap d1seq ayy 1oye pajuawajdwi aq 0y udisaQ
UONONIISUO)) JO JUALLIYSI|RISI Y} Uo Sun|nsuo)) 1| "oN adeyoed
1500 JaY1Q)

(9102 ‘1 [ 42quaa0N parop D16-L1/9107/85C

oN Apna.417) 23f josiaddp Sunysif pup wonuaisad aar g

ON 4DN241D) 01 uip.a020n) 23 wsip.ddp 1oafoad juawpsaauf
1oda.i juatussassy ppodul [pjuawno.iaua jo psividdy

00</1 21038

0 Butuupyd uoion.suod pajiv1ap SUlYSIIGDIST (§() ON 23pYoD g
00</1

apos 1p sdpw nwydp.iSodog jipa ‘a.mspauw ‘(aang : /() ON DYV
$1500 paje[al

12430 pue 00S/[ 2[eos 18 Suluue|d pajielap ‘SuifaAins Jo 1500

0z

61

81

Ll
91

Cl

vl

8

L

9

€

q

uejeq
Suipuy

m..—..:.—n-u-mmﬁ
LYo

d2A0
pueH

$JISSE ISBIIIU]

w0,

1834 9y} Suranp asea.naq

IB2A 21])
Jo Sulumdaq
a1} wouj
sApE[nuNd
no ALie)

ueld

Jouejeq
Suiuuisag

SWI)I UONINIISUOD ‘Uo1INIISU0)) “433foag

“ON




urumodeul A - Auedwo))

6YETIS19€ = 5 = o = = 6FPETIS 19E H0IS Jutor [80)) 1BN 03 - uononpo.ad aasas pue ysnp ssarddns| /-
‘speod aedLL 0) waysAs Ajddns 1ajea € pying o3 pafoayg
ooo.oc_o.mwo.m *TS1500 JAYI0 g
0000007911 §1502 uoisiatadns uone|eisul yuawdinby| £ -
000°000°01F 51500 :o_mmﬁugzm.co_“oz.:m:o,u 9
000°000°19 }S02 puE USSP SUIMEIP WONINIISUO)) Sunipne Jo 1so0)| §
000°000°5T¢E aNpayos [eLIAELW oﬁ.mo uoneaedaid 10§ 150H| ¥
0007000 ¥+ Hoday yo1easay] olwouodq ayy jo esterdde sop 1s0n| €
000°000°0LL 1502 Juawaeuew aford| T
& T 000°000° L1 Jo uoneredald pue £oAing 10) Bunnsuo)) 11 ‘oN deyoed| |
= = = - 2 ' 000°000°CIS ¥ = 12afoad uonanIsuod pue uonesouds wasAs Juissazoad jgon| 91
] i ooo.ooo.o 5 ~ (pzoz ur anjea Jo o407) C.On_o.m [BOLUYIA |, :
) - d1wouooq jo uoneledald pue sains uo Funnsuo)) 1| o aSeydry
= - - - - - 000°000°61¥ - dwnp a)sem we | oy wey g "oy 2foad wep yooy| s
- - 000°000°%18 KouaBunuoo + s1s00 10y10|
- - 000000 b ($20T ur par2[dwod anjea Jo o401 ) Hoday _
o Jeatuyda |, - otwiouooay sutiedasd uo Sunnsuo)) 11 "oN 25eyoeg
4 = = - - - 000°000°8S8 - S707 w uondnpoad urejurew o3 yuawdinba ui 3s34u1 03 afoay v.._
= . - - - 29) uonensidoy| 9
000°00€ F = 000°00€ Suippiq inoqe uoneuwuojul Junsod jo 1505 S
I i ) . .CT0Z ut uonanpoad Joj juawdinba ul|
Crr'9T6'eTe Qe athitee wsunsaAug, 19afoid sy 1oy podas Apnys Anjiqiseay uo Sunjnsuo) ¥
= m ™ = uaWwa[as uraoidde pue Sunipne Jo 150 g
- - - g 29j uonensisay| 7
" ] - - - s1afoad pajajdwoo jo upny :z| ‘oN oSeyoed| |
WY 9TTHIT = - = - » o WY ITTHIT 7207 u1 uoyonpoad 10j yudwdmba unyuaunsaaug :pafoag| ¢
- E z - s - 000000961 | - _ 9 o1
007 < uone)s 3uryS1am 18d d1u0.1)33]3 10§ 32afo.ad Judunsasug
10loid wE:_E..i|
EELEELESS & - [B0D [BN 03¢} — NES 90)) 2y jo yuuad [BjuawuoiAua 10§ Jaissop| [T
uoneoi|dde ayy Surredaid 10y 931a19s Funnsuo) 111 "oN uoneON)
8 L ) < L4 £ (4 I ! | A4
IBIA 21
SJunoISIp | 1340 Jo Suruui8aq
Jduejeq §]ASSE ISBAIIU] [el0], e adue[eq
St DPYPO | puey YY) wo.aj ue[d Sifitiids SUId)I HONINIISUOD ‘uondINIIsuo) ‘1aafoag “ON
'Pud aApE[WNd rod

AeaK 2Y) SuLINp SBIIN(]

no Arie)




000°050°1

eIT016'ErT

€IT096°vrT

E€CL'SET 65T

ETLSET6ST

6vECICI9E

SLTYIL

ER0'PLT LI
TLS90L™9¢
6l1'6¥F0°6C

0T 1T 681

69T SITEYT

SLTVIL

E80°vLT LI

CLS90L9E

0T 1Y 651

69T S1TERT

SLTHIL

€80°PLTLI
TLS'90L'9€E
611°650°62

6F0P6LES

E€CL'SET 65T

ETL'SET 65T

000°000°L11
000°000°CEE
000°000°0SS

0007000796+

000°000°899
0007000t 1
000°000°$9¢
000°000°LS
000°000°8Z¥

000°000°L¥1

0007000°6L9°1

000°0S0°1

€1T016°EPC

€1T°096'FFT

occ ley eS|

0TT1ITr 651

6vETIS19¢

SYI0M BUIISIXD JO 2INjINNS

pue A)ifenb ‘snjels uauna ay Supeniead ‘Suikoains Jo 1500
51500 JuaWaFeUEW 102(014

Hodai [eoluyo9) pue

21wou0a jo uoneredaid pue Laains uo Junnsuo)) ;[ aFeyoeq
UOLEIS [EAPINl 243 JO DI

pue juauniedaq L1ejes % Joqer] ‘Puuosdg ¥ uoneziuediQ
3y} J0 213 2y} Jo apea3d() pue uonesoudy 10j }daloag

dd pue Suippiq uawaas [euy jo [eaoidde ‘uoneredaid Jo 1507
$1500 1uawRSeuew 103lo1d 170 a8eyoed

s103l0u1d pajajdwios jo yipny :gp "oN a5eyoeq

uodax Apmis Ai1qisea) uo Sunnsuol) ;[ a8eyory

Aeded uoganpoad
aaoadwt 03 sjooy pue juawdinbs jeuonippe ui 3saaul 03 3o0loag

51500 JayI0)

waloig parejdwon

3y Jo Hoday WAWRNRS [BUL] 3Y) JO JIpNY 1 "ON a8eyoR
mwmou.:o_m_ioa:m UoLdNNSUO)) (€() "ON a5eyoRd

$1500 JUdLWATRURW 193[01g 17( "ON FeyoR

woday

[eatuyoa | - a1uouosy sunedaid uo Junnsuo)) o ‘oN 25eyoeg
Suipinqg 10jeaad(Q uoRINPO.LJ dY) Ul SILD

pue sayjiq1ojouw .1oj 3o Suppied e pjing 03 333foad yuaunsaau]
***§1500 12410

51502 uoisiatadns uore[esul yuawdinby

$1500 UoIsIAladNS UONONISUOY)

Hoday [BOUYP | pUE d1Wouosy ay) Bunipne jo 150D
uoda [ea1uyoa) jo uoneredaid pue Kaains Jo 1507
(¥z0z u1 paja|dwios anfea Jo o4(,) Hoday

[ea1uyoa ], - olwouooy Suuedald uo Funnsuo)) :1( "oN 25exor(
Suipjing d0yeradQ uononpo.ayg

a1y} 10) wASAS uoadjoad 11y [EUORIPPE Ul }saAul 0 J2afoayg

spodal o1wou0o? [ealuy2al uo unnsuo))

— | =T

01’1

[as1]

8

L

9

€

I

|

dduejeq
Surpuy

S]UnoJSIp
R0

NEY
pueHy

S)ISSE ISe2.0U]

L0

JEIA 31} SULINP ISBIIN(

ABIA 21])
Jo Suumidaq
oY) woJaj
A E[MUWND
no Lrie)

ueld

sJuejeq
SurnmSog

SWId)I UOINIISUOD ‘UonINIISuo)) ‘33loag

‘ON




duon) oe)) UIANZN

LNVLNN -/
/m..mgs..%
A HIAO HdEY A AIIvVdadd
6561 “0€ UIE
000°000°069 UO Ul 1EN 03(] 0} JISIA §,0H U] JO d}IS |EILIO)SIY puE IS
Suluiw ay) 0} 19)u3)) J0jesad() uonINpoag Ay sow o0y yafergd| 1111
- i ” ] 000°000°069 tendes LYO| 111
N B N B - jended ueory| |1
000°000°9L8 UsiIsoodapo| v
000°000°€9C 51500 uoisiatadns uononnsuo)| ¢
) 000°000°0% ntcav‘ﬂ [EDIUYD9] pUB J1LOU0d SUIMaIAd1 JO IS0 | T
000°000°L6T $1500 Euﬁ_mmmcm:._ aforg| 1
) ) ) - 000°000°9L¥"1 o
we L, 2y wep g “oN 192foad Juswurejuod [10s pue }20y
| 6561 “0€ UdEIN
000°000°L8T’1 U0 dulW IBN 03(] 0} JISIA S,01] d[2ur) Jo IS [edLI0)SIY pue ais| T1'1
Buluiw 3y 03 123u3)) J0jesad () uonINpo.L Ay} dAow 0} 39aloa g
- 000°000°8¢€9°C KouaSunuos + s1s00 Pyof 8
) 000°000°9Z¢ ) .W.a.moo :o_w_ioa:n_ uononasuo)| £
B 000°000°¥T B ued aewnss ‘podoy _mu_::ouh - o1ou09y 3y Suimaiaal jo 3son| 9
- 000°000°sT ~ed uSisap ‘poday [BOIUYD3 | - OIWOUOOT Ayl SUIMAIAAL JO 150D S
000°000°+8¢ spoda [B21UYD9) Emu_Eo:ooo Suuedad Jo1s0n| ¢
8 L 9 S L4 £ ré I ¢ | \4
AB2A 1)
SJUNOJSIP | J2A0 Jo Suruuisaq
Nuejeq HYPO pue S}ISSE ISeIIOU] [La LN § 5 .E_U.h e adue[eq ; ;
Swipuy 0 ¥ Id SuruuiSog SWId)1 UONINIISUOD ‘uondnIsuo)) ‘3aaloayg ON
- dANEMWND

1834 9y) SuLInp aseald9q

o Liie)




" VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES
HOLDING CORPORATION LIMITED

DEO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

REPORT ON INCREASE AND DECREASE IN TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
The threes quarter of 2025

Part 1: Details by source

Form No, : 09-TM-TKV

Unit: Dong
No. Items Total Equity Loans Other capital
A B 1 2 3 4
A |OriginalCost =~ B . : _ | )
I |Opening balance 5.498.161.556.329 1237.133.892.208 |  3.974.903.033.221 286.124.630.900
I |lnuse _ | samsss12361 117979996969 | 3774133612648 | 2841664730424
2 [Notused o - I
3 |Not needed | i o )
4 Waiting for clearaﬁce : | esmosems 57309299 | 20769220873 1459.900.476
- Total original cost of fully depreciated fixed assets 3.697.352.551.423 1.006.947.504.696 |  2.501.137.324.773 189.267.721.954
Including: In use 3.431.729.507.435 949.553.581.757 | 2.300.366.104.200 187,807.821.478
|- Total original cost of assets used as collateral for loans 1.622.165.128.485 250.757.874.422 | 1.348.516.404.402 22.890.849.661
I |Increase during period 208.593.892.139 50839092139 | 157.754.800.000
1 |Purchase during period  menw | szewmw | 157.754800.000
2 |Completed construction investment 1620.730.017 1,620.730.017
| o fRomflow 00
4 |Otherincrease - B -
III |Decrease during period 224.657.161.998 37345821199 | 186.372.882.507 938.452.292
1 |Sale, liquidation B 224.557.161.398 e — 186.972.682.507 938.452.292
2 |Rotation
3 |Other decrease ) s
IV |Closing balance 5.482.098.286.470 1250.627.157.148 |  3.946.284.950.714 285.186.178.608
1 {Inuse 5164321626815 tnsssomnass | arstiaterer | 282.823 351,632
~ 2 [Not used )
3 [Not needed
4 | Waiting for clearance 317.776.659.655 123.272.059.792 192.141.?82,35?_ 2.362.816.976
- Total original cost of fully depreciated fixed assets 3.564.674.627.475 990.083.167.284 |  2.385.247.270.529 189.344,169.662
Including: In use SUGITIENS | 86811127492 2.193.105.487.642 166.981.352.685
|- Total original cost of assets used as collateral for loans 1.825.927.715.018 26765660955 | 1506271200402 22.890.849 661
~ B |Depreciation of fixed assets - = |
I |Opening balance 4.662.077.315.558 1.094.541.475777 | 3.328.408.157.619 239.127.682.162
1 |In use saasaziisn | 1007147 552808 3.127.638.937.046 297667761686
2 |Not used
3 [Notneeded
4 |Waiting for clearance zsg.azz.fms o 57.393.922.93§ 200.769.220.573 1.459.900.476
IT (Increase during period 163.503.697.515 2O | 129575085007 7.842.216.524
1 |Depreciation 152-,255.954.014 26.086.3;3-5-.94T ;2;5;?_5.095.0;_ _ 6.@4.4?3.083
2 |Wear and tear Lo A 1237743841
3 |Rotation L ) -
| 4 [Other increases . ;




No. Items Total Equity Loans Other capital
A B 1 2 3 4
III [Decrease during period 224.657.161.998 37.345.827.199 186.372.882.507 938.452.292
. ]' _gl_e,Tiqﬁidﬁn - B - I 224.657.161.998 . 5?.345}.82?.199  esar2882507 | 938.452.292
2 [Rotaton L B
3 |Other decreases i o . : K ]
v _a}éiing—l)alance ' ' D e 4600923851075 | 108326203522 | 3271610370459 | 246.031.445.394
1 [muse | samsmanisten | osoooeeraro | soresssserans | 2easesesests
2 [Notused o ] - I o
3 Not Not needed . _ o - il ' S
4 Wamng for ¢ clearance S MITesS6ss | 1321208792 | teuazecss | 23261697
c Residual y value
1 |Opening balance 817.147.188.275  140.533.383.687 629.616.855.850 46.996.948.738
Includmg Used as collateral for loans 608.351.644.076 109.500.778.858 490.985.555.625 7.865.309.503
2 |Closing balance 881174435395 167.345.122626 | 674574580555 39.154.732.214
Including: Used as collateral for loans 698.507.563.119 136.574.001.089 556.214.637.732 5.718.924.298
Part II: Details by group
Means of transport,
Buildings and Machinery and transmission Management
No. Items Total structures equipment equipment equipment and tools Other assets
A (B 1 2 3 4 5 6
~ A |Original Cost L R I B R )
I |Opening balance 5498.161.556.329)  538.056.112.910| 1.705.461.891.613 3.059.421.115.248 28.796.154.457 166.426.262.101
1 |In use 5.236.538.512.341|  537.628.356.476 1,678.283271 a3 349 2.827.404.447.958 28.796.154.457 166.426.282.101
2 [Notwsed [ N |
| 3 [Notneeded | _ - - -
4 Waiting for clearance 259 623. 043 988/ 42??56434 27.178.620.264 232.016.667.290
- -_ﬁl -(iEnal c_o_st-;ffully_- ----- . ] - | o
depreciated fixed assets 3.697.352.551.423)  251.393.620.974 1,209.496,289,166 2.027.645.123 428 25.126.778.992 93.690.738.863
Includmg In use | 343720507435 250965854540 1.272.317.668. 668, 902 A795628456.138) 25126776992 93690738863
- Total original cost of a;sets_u;ci as N T = - - - B B
collateral for loans 1622.165.128.485)  47.164.413.459| 360,535.632.141 1.144.851.471.880 1.423,683.591 68.190.027.414
II |Increase during period 208.593.892.139 1.620.730.017 58.570.053.922 143.403.103100
1 ' Purchase dﬁrin g pg;,}ﬁ 26973162422 §8,570.053.922 148.403.108.200 i
2 |Completed construction investmg 1620730017 1620.730.017
3 |Rotation - - _ . S
4 |Other increases _ _ B .
III |Decrease during period 224,657.161.998 2.354.165.496 24.908.228.182 196.456.316.028 : 938.452.292
1 |Sale, liquidation 224,657.161.998 2.354.165.496 24.908.228,182 196.456.316.028 938.452.292
_2 |Rotaion === | 0 - | /| SR | —
3 [Otherdecreases B -~ — o
IV |Closing balance 5.482.098.286.470)  537.322.677.431 1730.123.717.353] 3.011.367.907.420 28.796.154.457 165.487.829.809
1 |  use | saseanemets|  swmssssnse] 1670376.003.487) 2?52 raa 688.06 055 E{Qmwsr 165.487.829.809
2 Not used - o ________ N __ R | -
3 |Not needed
4 Waiting for clearance © stmessesss|  arrsedss|  eareresases| | ssmeorziesss| B
- Total original cost of fully
depreciated fixed assets 3.564.674.627.475|  252.226.930.870 1,352.013.878.307 1.841.756.982.505 25.024.549.222 92.752.286.571
Including: In use | saesorseraa| ost7tiess]  1omzeeisedst|  rstsszeats|  msezeswezzl 92752286501
- Total original cost of assefs used as | T - . R i
| [collateral for loans - | ressarrtse]  anisdtass] AI60GIGSATY 1200080025080 1428583, 591 68190027414




Means of transport,
4 Buildings and Machinery and transmission Management
No. Items Total structures equipment equipment equipment and tools Other assets
A B 2 3 4 5 6
B |Depreciation of fixed assets F - - N S ) i
I [Opening balance 4.662.077.315.558 | 405.248.652.493 1.538.320.936.650 2.573.687.158.828 26.666.650.926 118.153.916.661
1 |In use 4402.4541?1,570_ 404,820.896.059 1.511:142.316.385 2.341.670.491.538 26.666.650.926 118.153.916 661
~ 2 |Not used - o N S SR
3 |Not needed P S I
4 |Waiting for clearance 259,623.043.988 427.756.434 27.178.620.264 232,016.667.290
I [ncreasTdugg bﬁd ] 1550169?5_ 14-.;31.133:5 | ;50.@2 _1;1.593.730?4 [ 4251;.233 [ 5,5_5?.?33.095
1 |Depreciation _162.26.‘)_.954.0?4 : 13.295@199. o 3{5.350.480.?0.2 112.59&.?3&84? 425.619.233 5.597.733.096
2 |Wear and tear _ ??-}'.?43.441 ES?.?43.441 - N - _ :
3 [Rotation. RO - o ~ W
4 |Other increases I B _ _ -
III |Decrease during period 224,657.161.998 2,354.165.496 24.908.228.182 196.456.316.028 . 938.452.292
1 |[Sale, liquidaﬁ; - 224.5-5551.993_ 2354_165496_ 2_4.973228.r; _Efaﬁs.a{sﬂ? i 938_.;52.292
2 [Rotation B L o
3 |Other decreases - . 2 - i R . |
IV [Closing balance 4.600.923.851.075 | 417.425,620.637 1.543.763.189.170 2.489.829.573.644 27.092.270.159 122.813.197.465
1 |In uge o 4.283.147.191.420 415.95.&5&5 1.475.016.505.304 2.241.223_.-354.239 2?,095,2?0.159 - 122.313.19?.455
2 [Not used | s _ R -
i NN SN U N ———
4 |Waiting for clearance 317.776.659.655 427,756,434 68.747.683.866 248.601.219.355
C Residual value - )
1 |Opening balance 836.084.240.771 |  132.807.460.417 167.140.954.963 485.733.956.420 2,129.503.531 48.272.365.440
- Including: Used as collateral for loans 608.351.644.076 23.101.788.397 132.447,149.949 407.859.491.918 673.825.769 44,269.388.043
y (_?iosing balance a '—ss1.1ms&_395 __1_19.59:Em | _195.ﬁa-.133 t Gl 5:153&333.??5_ 3 1@1&3.;93_ . 42-.5.:;4.532.344
- Including: Used as collateral for loans 698.507.563.128 17.511.776.306 165.861.235.053 475.387.839.494 393.229.955 39.353.482.320

PREPARED BY
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VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL
INDUSTRIES HOLDING CORPORATION LIMITED

DEO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

REPORT ON INCREASE AND DECREASE IN INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
The threes quarter of 2025

Part 1: Details by source

Form No.: 10-TM-TKV

Unit: Dong

No.

Items

Total

Equity

Loans

Other capital

B

2

4

pigt

|

| { | M: |
EER VSRR (S R =R US T NG T
| | | |l—(

WIN = | | W8 = i |5

.
e

I

j _Closmg balance

_ {imcﬂizati_on
|Opening balance

W | —

'|Original Cost

Opening ba_lgp_(_:e -
~ Inuse

‘Not used

~ Not needed

- Total original cost of fully

amortized fixed assets

Includmg In use

‘Rotation -
Other 1ncreases
Decrease durmg_gerlod
Sale, liquidation
Rotation

Other decreases

Inuse
Not used
~ Not needed

~ Waiting for clearance [

 Purchase during period|

Waiting for clearance |

~ 3.398.981.707

~ 3.398.981.707 |

2.953.555.047

2.953.555.047

3:398.981.707 |
3.398.981.707 |

|- Total original cost of fully
|amortized fixed assets

_ Including: In use

In use

_N_ot used

2.953.555.047

2.953.555.047

| 3.112.088.612

| _3 112.088.612

Not needed

 Amortization

Wear and tear
Other increases

Decrease during period |

_ Sale, liquidation
Rotation
Other decreases

_Waﬁq_g for e_learfc_l_r;ce j

In_cgeasgi_uri_n_g_peri_od |

_;6“6.813.393
 66.813.993

839.635.190

706.635.190
706.635.190

706.635.190
706.635.190

753971740

19.949.994

839.635.190 |

839.635.190 |
839.635.190 |

753 9'71 ?40

©19.949.994 |

~ 1.700.766.517
1.700.766.517

1.388.339.857

| 1.700.766.517
~1.700.766.517

1.388.339.857
1.388.339.857

1.499. 536 872
1 499 536 872

© 46.863.999
46.863.999

 1.388.339.857 |

858.580.000
858.580.000

858.580.000
~ 858.580.000

858.580.000
858.580.000

858.580.000
~ 858.580.000

858.580.000
858.580.000




T Items Total Equity Loans Other capital
A B 1 2 3 4
IV |Closing balance 3.178.902.605 773.921.734 1.546.400.871 858.580.000
1| Inue 3.178.902.605 |  773.921.734 | 1.546.400.871 858.580.000
2| Notused | 5
-3 | Notneeded . - o )
4 |  Waiting for for - clearance 5 N ]
C Resxdual value 286.893.095 85.663.450 201.229.645 B
1 |Opening balance 286.893.095 85.663.450 201.229.645
: [ncludmg Used as collatcralg); loans 3 : il - - ]
2 [Closing balance 220.079.102 65.713.456 154.365.646 -
|+ including: Used as collateral for loans | 220.079.102 65.713.456 | 154.365.646
Part II: Details by group
Land |Publishi PR b — License, | Otht?r
No. Items Total use ng patent | bk Software I'r:mchlse intangible
rights | rights TR assets
A B 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
A |Original cost em _
I |Opening balance - 3.398.981.707 - - - = 3.398.981.707 = -
1 In use 3.398.981.707 3.398.981.707
2| Notused i - B R e e n N
3 | Notneeded - N |
4 | Waiting for clez_irance - - e - o B
B ;:l(;i:z?;gt;::; ‘:;ii:': fully 2.953.555.047" 2953555047
e E]_u@g:_ !n use | 2.953.555.047 2.953.555.047
II |Increase during period - | - - - - | - - -
1 | Purchase during period| - | o e
2 Rotation - ) S
3 Other i mcreases - 1 )
III | Decrease d_urmg___period T R e R - - -
I | Sale, liquidation | - [ | B X .
2 Switch to investment properlltes -
3| Mobilization | - | | o
2 | Rotation B W o= . B - -
3 |  Other decreases | - 1 - B - ]
][I C]()sing balance | 3398 981.707 - - o = 3.398.981.707 - &
1 In use 3.398.981.707 - ” - - 3.398.981.707 = =
2 | Notused B - _ B -
3| Notmeeded | . [ | |~ B I
1 Waiting for clearance -

- Total original cost of fully
|amortized fixed assets

__Including: In use

2.953.555.047

2.953.555.047

2.953.555.047

2.953.555.047

Amortization

Opening balance
Inuse
Not used
Not needed

3 112 088 61"

3 112 088. 6]2

Waiting for clearance

3.112.088.612

3.112.088.612




Publishi

Other

" Copyright| Tradem l,il:ens..e, ; :
No. Items Total use .ng et | Software f:?cr::nh;cse intangible
rights | rights assets
A B 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
II |Increase during period | 66.813.993 - - . w 66.813.993 - &
N Amortization | 66.813.993 il | 66.813.993 -
23 Wear and tear - o - ) 1
| ¢ Rotation - - | 1
4 Other increases ] - | i B .
II |Decrease during period _ - | - - - | - - - -
1 Switch to investment properities -
1 | Sale, liquidation ) P B ) -
- Rotation ) - i B B )
3 Other decreases -
_I\} Closing balance a 3178902605 | - - & & 3.178.902.605 | . -
| In use 3.178.902.605 = - - - 3.178.902.605 - &
| 2 Not used ) _ _: r __ ] T B N - )
3 Not needed R e N | )
- Waiting for clearance -
C |Residual Value 286.893.095 286.893.095 |
T Opening balance 286.893.095 286.893.095 -
i - Including: Used as collateral t:cr loans 286.}-393‘095 | _ 286.893.095 )
2 Cl.osing balance 220070002 - | - | . - | 20079.002 o -
o - Including: Used as collateral for loans | 220.079.102 - o 220?79..-1-02 -
PREPARED BY APPROVED BY
/// Bre
& 7
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VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL
INDUSTRIES HOLDING CORPORATION LIMITED

DEO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

13-TM-TKV: PREPAID EXPENSES
The first nine months of 2025

From No: 13-TM-TKV

Unit: Dong
No. Items Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance
_I— gI-IOI;T-_TER_M_PREPAID E;ENSES 71,439.42318_8“ 159.979.695.333 176.589.889.765 | 54.829.228.756
1 |Major repairs
2 [Toos 253.300.440| 253.300.440
_3_ -_O_perating Leases _ - o
4 |BomowingExpenses ] ]
5 [|nswence o o 428.835.5.80 15.000.812.942 11.274.752.053 | 4,154.896.469
_6 _“"I'_e;f;i.ca;l_[);:u-rne_nt_;t}on Ex_p-t-anses
7 Compensétiun Expénses ki ]
i _8 i Ell)-sls During Downtime | T _ _
| 9 [other Short-Term Prepaid Expenses 170.757.287.168|  144.978.882.391| 165.061.837.272|  50.674.332.287
Il |LONG-TERM PREPAID EXPENSES 27.901.988.069 65.499.676.367 30.354.058.027 63.047.606.409
1 [Major repairs 2.272.800.087 2.013.565.387 259.234.700
_ é Tools 3.1 IO.2?5.9I_6” 1.825.460.000 1.394.163.831 3.541.572.085
5 [Opemiinglesses 122.984.515 122.984.515
4 Borrowing_léx;éns;e_s_ - -
5 Insurance o o o - B | o N :
i 6 -Technicél Documentation Expénses_ : B o a -
) 7. i 6ompensation Expenses _
8 |Costs Du-r}n.g. Downtime ) i
10 |Enterprises establishment costs
9 Implementation phase costs that do not meet the B
criteria for recording intanaible assets o N
11 |Goodwilll
12 |Exploitation rights fee | 29.437.854.000]  14.037.495.138|  15.400.358.862
13 1 Geological document usage fee 5.442.708.033 2.721.354.017 2.721 .354.;]_1_6
"1;"_'SETI price difference is iéé's'_t'ﬁz'aﬁ the fair value of ' S e
. lleased fixed assets. operating leased fixed assets ] |
15 |Other items 16.953.219.518 34.236.362.367 10.064.495.139 41.125.086.746

Total

99.341.411.257

225.479.371.700

206.943.947.792

117.876.835.165

Prepared by

ul_—~

Nguyen Thi Hue
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VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL

DEO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK

Form 16A-TM-TKYV

COMPANY
SHORT-TERM PAYABLES TO SUPPLIERS IN TKV
In September 2025
End of period Beginning of period
No. Company
Value Amount Payable Value Amount Payable

| Parent company
1l Other companies 94.691.503.446 94.691.503.446 134.624.829.367 134.624.829.367

Vietnam National Coal and Mineral Industries Group -
1 Mine Construction Company - TKV 10.354.720.110 10.354.720.110

Branch of Vietnam National Coal and Mineral
2 Industries Group - School of Business Administration - 5.447.000 5.447.000

Vinacomin

Branch of Vietnam National Coal and Mineral
3 Industries Group - Mine Rescue Center - Vinacomin 504.764.190 504.764.190 216.038.880 216.038.880
4 Cam Pha Mining Chemical Industry Company 16.869.671.987 16.869.671.987 24.247.325.351 24.247.325.351
5 TKV Environment One Member Co., Ltd. 5.195.786.979 5.195.786.979 7.312.193.169 7.312.193.169

VINACOMIN Institute of Energy and Mining
6 Engineering 346.177.89%4 346.177.894 947.952.654 947.952.654
7 Vietnam College of Coal and Minerals 87.000.000 87.000.000
8 VINACOMIN Mining Science and Technology Institute 1.057.798.716 1.057.798.716

Mining Technology and Equipment Development Joint
9 Stock Company 278.151.255 278.151.255 341.463.573 341.463.573
10 Coal and Minerals Hospital 1.583.271.054 1.583.271.054
11 sl\?:“?ac Mining Mechanical Joint Stock Company - 1.277.297.192 1.277.297.192 45.323.010 45.323.010

Coal Import Export Joint Stock Company -
12 VINACOMIN 4.476.544.780 4.476.544.780 6.045.994.720 6.045.994.720
13 g:;i‘::;" Machinafy Manuinciting Joint Stack 1.485.031.457 1.485.031.457 1.668.086.505 1.668.086.505

Branch of Vinacomin Machinery Manufacturing Joint
14 Stock Company 212.939.979 212.939.979 256.483.658 256.483.658
15 Vinacomin Automobile Industry Joint Stock Company 12.113.258.139 12.113.258.139 12.374.207.341 12.374.207.341
16 Mining Geology Joint Stock Company - TKV 1.404.013.139 1.404.013.139
17 Viet Bac Geological Joint Stock Company - TKV -2.078.876.924 -2.078.876.924 1.947.891.071 1.947.891.071

Vinacomin - Environmental Technology and
18 Information Technology Joint Stock Company 1.796.772.242 1.796.772.242 4.465.119.593 4.465.119.593

Miner Transportation and Shuttle Joint Stock
19 Company - Vinacomin 1.456.208.962 1.456.208.962 1.736.500.271 1.736.500.271
20 VINACOMIN Inspection Joint Stock Company 291.897.470 291.897.470 1.083.191.096 1.083.191.096
21 Materials Joint Stock Company - TKV 50.373.430.844 50.373.430.844 57.537.255.456 57.537.255.456

Total 94.691.503.446 94.691.503.446 134.624.829.367 134.624.829.367

18OVED BY
10216271
PREPARED BY & }‘) COUNTANT
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VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL & MINERAL INDUSTRIES
HOLDING CORPORATION LIMITED
DEO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK
COMPANY

FORM 16B SHORT-TERM PAYABLE TO SUPPLIERS OUTSIDE TKV
The third quarter of 2025

End of period Beginning of period
e ey Value Amount Payable Value Amount
y Payable
| Parent company
Il Other companies 200.598.396.752 199.733.154.752| 310.996.902.467| 310.996.902.467
Quang Ninh Electricity Company - Branch of Northemn
1 Electricity Corporation 1.860.816.363 1.960.816.363
2 Tourism and Trade Joint Stock Company - VINACOMIN 6.523.592.531 6.523.592.531 24.385.923.690| 24.385.923.690
3 \ieimcamnin Tourient atd T1adig < oFR Sigch Lompelny - ian 5.329.912.533 4.464.670.533|  5.019.626.427|  5.019.626.427
Long Branch
4 AASC Auditing Company Limited Branch in Quang Ninh 72.000.000 72.000.000
5 SISC Vietnam Equipment Joint Stock Company 7.776.000 7.776.000
6 Dong Anh Construction Investment and Development Joint 70.040.357 70.040.357
Stock Company
7 HANCO Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company 413.772.159 413.772.159 -512.175.588 -512.175.588
8 Industrial Construction and Equipment Joint Stock Company 163.077.780 163.077.780
9 Hop Phat Trading and Production Joint Stock Company 182.058.321 182.058.321 24,996.621 24.996.621
10 Hong Linh Mechanical Joint Stock Company 921.457.128 921.457.128 928.443.378 928.443.378
11 Duc Minh Hanoi Law Firm Limited 285.915.357 285.915.357 -198.813.110 -198.813.110
12 Marubeni Heavy Equipment Co., Ltd. 2.041.112.720 2.041.112.720 1.098.819.126 1.098.819.126
13 Marubeni Heavy Equipment Co., Ltd. Branch in Quang Ninh 734.056.560 734.056.560 1.170.316.320 1.170.316.320
14 Petrolimex Petrochemical Corporation - JSC 657.910.060 657.910.060 476.812.050 476.812.050
15 Bidding notice 51.300.000 51.300.000
16 Hong Ky Trading and Service Company Limited 604.803.900 604.803.900
17 Technology Consulting Joint Stock Company 62.837.500 62.837.500
18 Specialized Equipment and Technology Transfer Joint Stock 489.240.000 489.240.000 864.000 864.000
Company
19 Golden Ratio Architecture Joint Stock Company 17.217.492 17.217.492
20 Duc Phat Investment Trading Joint Stock Company 49.489.200 49.489.200
21 Phuong Nam Mechanical Company Limited 320.056.330 320.056.330 272.952.460 272.952.460
22 Vietnam Machinery Import Export Joint Stock Company 14.438.041.146 14.438.041.146 17.821.958.988| 17.821.958.988
23 VITEQ Vietnam Technology Joint Stock Company 4.185.500 4.185.500 18.988.752 18.988.752




No.

End of period

Beginning of period

Sohpan Value Amount Payable Value Amouint
y Payable
24 Global Construction Investment Trading Company Limited 3.133.571.023 3.133.571.023 650.245.786 650.245.786
25 gay”"g Online Technology and Services Joint Stock 222.728.934 222.728.934 449.998.340 449.998.340
ompany
26 Global Technology and Distribution Joint Stock Company 843.236.400 843.236.400 3.930.944.500 3.930.944.500
Thao Nguyen Son Automation Technology Joint Stock
27 |Company 100.125.763]  100.125.763
28 Hanh Nguyen Trading Investment Company Limited 901.119.600 901.119.600
29 Thanh Do Metal Joint Stock Company 856.200.000 856.200.000 1.655.900.000 1.655.900.000
ap; [ eonsinicton nvastmentand Theding dolnt Stack 144.562.000 144.562.000]  1.300.027.160|  1.300.027.160
ompany
3 Phu Thai Industrial Company Limited 7.305.577.838 7.305.577.838 10.380.855.053| 10.380.855.053
32 Lien An Equipment and Spare Parts Joint Stock Company 268.936.785 268.936.785 1.312.344.843 1.312.344.843
33 PET Lubricant Joint Stock Company 168.866.640 168.866.640 1.770.221.200 1.770.221.200
34 Spare parts and equipment supply joint stock company 1.561.980.340 1.561.980.340 3.120.785.241 3.120.785.241
35 gletnam Industrial and Construction Equipment Joint Stock 1.087.888.640 1.087.888.640 557.972.732 557.972.732
ompany
36 Conveyor Technology Co., Ltd. 1.241.061.060 1.241.061.060 2.649.132.940 2.649.132.940
37 Bac Nam Petroleum Joint Stock Company 79.963.032 79.963.032 145.745.600 145.745.600
38 Mining Equipment and Spare Parts Company Limited 1.422.909.034 1.422.909.034 1.240.824.360 1.240.824.360
39 Minh Phu Heavy Equipment Joint Stock Company 1.359.750.000 1.359.750.000 1.254.825.000 1.254.825.000
40 ERIDAN Joint Stock Company 3.330.231.250 3.330.231.250 811.123.500 811.123.500
4 g""'"g S0l sty Traing ITwe IRt Jolnk Stoe 134.334.496 134.334.496 159.116.680 159.116.680
ompany
42 HHC Vietnam Company Limited 2.559.659.641 2.559.659.641
43 VEGA Joint Stock Company 179.724.042 179.724.042 291.878.586 291.878.586
44 UHL Vietnam Joint Stock Company 529.385.408 529.385.408 684.104.172 684.104.172
45 Sao Viet Hydraulic Mechanical Company Limited 113.368.019 113.368.019
46 Vietnam Specialized Tire Joint Stock Company 2.857.937.040 2.857.937.040 8.880.395.200 8.880.395.200
47 Minh Duc Trading Service Development Company Limited 27.225.000 27.225.000 27.225.000 27.225.000
48 Mine Construction Equipment Joint Stock Company 234.309.780 234.309.780 234.309.780 234.309.780
jy  [OersMinigand Inkasmicire Cobstiiction okt Stock 1.297.955.181 1.207.955.181 004.828.702]  994.828.702
Company
50 Minh Tan Tire Company Limited 371.486.736 371.486.736 279.803.376 279.803.376
51 TECHSMART Joint Stock Company -35.000.000 -35.000.000 35.000.000 35.000.000
52 Xuan Le Fashion Joint Stock Company 364.813.200 364.813.200
53 VMD Trading and Consulting Joint Stock Company 1.191.176.280 1.191.176.280 1.191.120.000 1.191.120.000
54 TMC Valuation Joint Stock Company 121.880.000 121.880.000
55 Middle East Asia Petroleum Joint Stock Company 16.619.040 16.619.040 258.090.360 258.090.360




No.

End of period

Beginning of period

Company
Amount
Value Amount Payable Valu
y a Payable

Ph > ’ -
56 |iimioa Thao Trading Service and Construction Company 7.610.556.260 7.610.556.260|  7.191.693.300]  7.191.693.300
57 VI.TRA.CO Transport and Tourism Joint Stock Company 131.272.395 131.272.395
58 75 Rubber One Member Co., Ltd. 636.962.400 636.962.400 114.885.000 114.885.000
59 Thanh Dong Casting Mechanical Co., Ltd. 536.649.575 536.649.575 1.134.879.991 1.134.879.991
60 Nanning Casting Mechanical Co., Ltd. 1.040.063.915 1.040.063.915 1.164.231.200 1.164.231.200
61 Tan Dai Thang Mechanical Casting Company Limited 302.841.000 302.841.000 151.055.850 151.055.850
62 Cuong Thai Casting Mechanical Co., Ltd. 982.820.893 982.820.893 305.978.561 305.978.561
63 Hai Duong Pump Manufacturing Joint Stock Company -1.686.593.030 -1.686.593.030 591.490.214 591.490.214
64 g“‘“g HiGu GeniiaI Rarepaitand Tisding JoRtock 844.276.167 844.276.167|  1.452.848.286|  1.452.848.286

ompany

65 gz'm[;‘::;g PumpEQuipiantiand nssation . ointteck 206.652.204 206.652.204]  1.231.628.000|  1.231.628.000
66 Hai Duong Industrial Pump Joint Stock Company 4.421.113 4.421.113
67 Mountainous Environment and Resources Center 7.500.000 7.500.000 142.500.000 142.500.000
68 B.lnh’ %.:eu Quang Ninh Forestry One Member Limited 4.255.866.984 4.255.866.984

Liability Company
69 Xuan Nghiem General Trading Service Company Limited 34.559.136 34.559.136 16.702.079 16.702.079
70 Hoa Son Joint Stock Company 6.696.803.599 6.696.803.599 1.629.645.038 1.629.645.038
71 Cam Pha Regional General Hospital 125.856.692 125.856.692
72 Cam Pha Electrical Equipment Joint Stock Company 18.875.807 18.875.807 860.067.732 860.067.732
73 College of Industry and Construction 69.916.000 69.916.000
74 Ha Thu Automobile Joint Stock Company 279.214.562 279.214.562 149.458.018 149.458.018
75 Quang Hung Maritime Joint Stock Company 3.160.311.712 3.160.311.712
76 Cam Pha Urban Environment Joint Stock Company 107.136.000 107.136.000 125.388.000 125.388.000
77 Quang Minh Investment and Trading Company Limited 1.665.543.101 1.665.543.101 4.672.435.805 4.672.435.805
78 Van Don Urban Environment Company Limited 724.209.330 724.209.330
g [Lnd Nonieiimnsport myestmentand Serfie dolf Sleck 7.123.137.445 7.123.137.445|  15.734.761.350| 15.734.761.359

Company
80 Ha Ninh Trading Company Limited 500.119.488 500.119.488 1.185.071.250 1.185.071.250
81 Thanh Qong Mechanical and Trading Service Private 60.529.178 60.529.178 60.529.178 60.529.178

Enterprise
82 Construction Project Management and Consulting Joint -55.116.886 -55.116.886 194.883.114 194.883.114

Stock Company
a3 Huong Ninh Printing Company Limited 71.009.865 71.009.865
84 Van Don Automobile Enterprise Private Enterprise 1.358.092.846 1.358.092.846 2.596.661.851 2.596.661.851
85 Viet Phap Company Limited 255.568.675 255.568.675 35.948.000 35.948.000
86 MITEC Company Limited 1.200.055.576 1.200.055.576 909.606.262 909.606.262
87 FPD Analysis Center Private Enterprise 210.027.799 210.027.799




No.

End of period

Beginning of period

Company
Value Amount Payable Value Ameunt
Payable
gr  |SPsIeTscndigy PesiogmeTksist ek 1.550.000.000 1.550.000.000]  1.586.961.083  1.586.961.083
ompany
89 NEWSTAR One Member LLC 2.371.335.718 2.371.335.718
QG Uong Bi Automobile Mechanical Joint Stock Company 1.514.689.563 1.514.689.563 6.234.729.994 6.234.729.994
91 HAVICO Environmental Construction Joint Stock Company 55.435.320 55.435.320
92 Van Don Mast Joint Stock Company 11.429.675.653 11.429.675.653 30.419.223.056] 30.419.223.056
93 Tan Tien Industrial Joint Stock Company 33.314.753.935 33.314.753.935 60.989.329.700| 60.989.329.700
Quang Ninh Provincial Post Office - Vietnam Post
94 Corporation 92.422.080 92.422.080
95 Quang Ninh Industrial Gas Joint Stock Company 106.790.400 106.790.400 80.790.000 80.790.000
96 Truong Anh Company Limited 129.001.530 129.001.530 589.319.424 599.319.424
97 Tung Oanh Company Limited 460.454.046 460.454.046 497.974.688 497.974.688
98 Trung Tan Mechanical Joint Stock Company 631.988.908 631.988.908 2.369.545.206 2.369.545.206
99 Hon Gai Mechanical Joint Stock Company - Vinacomin 305.889.890 305.889.890 676.423.360 676.423.360
100 Van Don D&T Joint Stock Company 2.188.459 2.188.459| -15.627.480.994| -15.627.480.994
I e e i 9.287.032.821 9.287.032.821|  19.179.310.117| 19.179.310.117
Company
Trung Hieu-HHT Mining Equipment and Materials Trading
102 and Production Joint Stock Company 4.152.785.093 4.152.785.093 3.829.243.361 3.829.243.361
103 I;r‘;'i‘t’e\é"c'"g Auto Refrigeration Service Trading Company 309.751.527 309.751.527 189.630.034 189.630.034
104  |Minh Ngoc Duc Joint Stock Company 1.594.868.675 1.594.868.675 1.387.792.232 1.387.792.232
105 |Tien Dat Electromechanical Joint Stock Company 593.430.991 593.430.991 634.164.064 634.164.064
106 E;;:gd”c"“’ Gangnactonand TedingServie Compeny 300.769.620 300.769.620 300.769.620|  300.769.620
107 Long Thanh Equipment Materials Company Limited 372.434.127 372.434.127 425.040.208 425.040.208
108 Hung Thanh Investment and Development Joint Stock 479.951.000 479.951.000 1.098.791.560 1.098.791.560
Company
109 Dai Khang Mechanical Trading and Service Joint Stock 31.324.983 31.324.983 27.613.847 27 613.847
Company
110  |Hoang Kien General Trading Service Company Limited 57.661.450 57.661.450
111 QC Company Limited 555.390.428 555.390.428 647.413.859 647.413.859
112 Quyen Lam Company Limited 137.774.710 137.774.710 137.774.710 137.774.710
113 Manh Hung RADIATOR Company Limited 95.713.837 95.713.837 755.874.037 755.874.037
114 Nguyen Thanh Tung 26.814.150 26.814.150
115 Duy Tung Trading Company Limited 602.689.560 602.689.560 861.549.249 861.549.249
195 [ Mining Equipment and Minerai Selection Joint Stack 891.262.672 891.262.672 846.239.140 846.239.140
Company
117 Quang Ninh Electrical Equipment and Trading Joint Stock 2.023.453 2.023.453 2 023.453 2.023.453
Company
118  |Quang Ninh Polytechnic Mechanical Co., Ltd. 379.473.015 379.473.015 225.782.692 225.782.692
119 Quang Binh Construction Design Consulting Joint Stock 1.876.239.810 -1.062.120.600 -1.062.120.600

Company

3.876239.810




" End of period Beginning of period
Ne- eompay Value Amount Payable Value Amount
Payable

120 Equipment Manufacturing Center Joint Stock Company 519.325.426 519.325.426 1.397.341.749 1.397.341.749
121 Phuong Tam Trading and Development Company Limited 10.928.147 10.928.147 8.365.936.469 8.365.936.469
122 .'::C;‘r’";?og‘;‘jﬁfﬂesr‘;i"gz::‘:;f; and Environmental 1.219.877.013|  1.219.877.013
123 HTH Legal Consulting and Safety Services Co., Ltd. 7.600.000 7.600.000
124  |Phuc Sinh QN Trading Service Joint Stock Company 100.273.658 100.273.658 911.615.837 911.615.837
125 LED Viet Advertising Art Company Limited 9.922.496 9.922.456 9.922.496 9.922.496
126  [SANMY LLC 1.208.659.303 1.208.659.303 3.313.940.013 3.313.940.013
127 E?;ﬂﬂria Meehenicaland Constuction Jont Stock 11.953.240 11.953.240 188.471.231|  188.471.231
128  |Sinh Luc Environment Company Limited 635.160.836 635.160.836 805.848.881 805.848.881
129  |198 Quang Ninh Joint Stock Company 883.813.013 883.813.013 5.210.223.281 5.210.223.281
130 3'5:11:5? Ny Technoiogs: Devslopmient JomEStack 147.766.140 147.766.140 297.624.720]  297.624.720
131 [CLT One Member Company Limited 167.541.233 167.541.233 971.742.655 971.742.655
132 [Hoang Quy Quang Ninh Company Limited 2.020.626 2.020.626 326.400.213 326.400.213
133 GDV Landscape Company Limited 484.977.978 484.977.978
134 Sao Viet General Trading and Materials Company Limited 194.113.240 194.113.240 13.589.400 13.589.400
135  |Zhengzhou Mining Machinery Co., Ltd. 5.396.322 5.396.322 11.581.140 11.581.140
138 EOEFV:F(,.;CH)SJ'IEN Industrial Technical Trading Joint Stock 6.490.000 6.490.000
137 |Quang Ninh Provincial Center for Disease Control 224.530.000 224.530.000 568.262.200 568.262.200
138 Quang Hieu Spare Parts Equipment Company Limited 30.264.192 30.264.192 253.164.744 253.164.744
139  |ACD Environmental Solutions Company Limited 165.958.414 165.958.414 479.116.512 479.116.512
140  |Duong Vuong Joint Stock Company 497.407.939 497.407.939 1.368.050.399 1.368.050.399
141 |MINH TRI MINERAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY 2.219.127.602 2.219.127.602 1.316.277.962 1.316.277.962
142 Duy Anh Electrical Equipment Company Limited 165.772.192 165.772.192 15.107.842 15.107.842
W ooy DemiEke Frotacton Equpmeant Sompany 152.055.058 152.055.058 220556327  229.556.327
144 Hieu Thanh VINACOMEC Mining Equipment Co., Ltd. 1.774.483.962 1.774.483.962 1.111.394.500 1.111.394.500
145  [Cam Pha Industrial Joint Stock Company 825.968.251 825.968.251 699.385.023 699.385.023
146 Tuan Huyen Industrial Equipment Joint Stock Company 145.805.726 145.805.726 133.394.484 133.394.484
147  [Lam Phong TNT Joint Stock Company 44.226.000 44.226.000 44.226.000 44.226.000
148 Kiet Hung TH Trading Service Company Limited 559.992.166 559.992.166 2.054.501.876 2.054.501.876
149 |Tan Tan Tien One Member Co., Ltd. 1.685.345.081 1.685.345.081
150 I;T“gj”a"g Hinh Sors iAo sid Trading Comphny 13.051.500 13.051.500 58.282.950 58.282.950
151 Trong Gia Hung Trading and Service Company Limited 41.501.700 41.501.700




S, End of period Beginning of period
N Sompeit Value Amount Payabl Aol
yable Value Payable
152 Thuy Trang General Trading Company Limited 94.473.450 94.473.450 245.966.528 245.966.528
153  |ACT Trading Construction Investment Joint Stock Company 3.708.029.947 3.708.029.947
154  |Quang Minh GROUP Landscape Company Limited 1.958.339.398 1.958.339.398
155  [Viet Y QN Joint Stock Company 417.310.409 417.310.409 950.255.625 950.255.625
156  |Tri Khen Transport Company Limited 204.425.100 204.425.100 126.241.200 126.241.200
157 gisainyeral Construction and Trading Services Joint Stock 418.215.943 418.215.943 49.663.620 49.663.620
158 Industrial Inspection Center 1 219.506.642 219.506.642
159 Thanh An Construction and Trading Joint Stock Company 67.784.929 67.784.929
160 |FPT Securities Joint Stock Company -27.500.000 -27.500.000
161 3T Consulting and Investment Company Limited 276.480.000 276.480.000
162 Thang Long Auto Tire Joint Stock Company 550.800.000 550.800.000
163 Rita Vietnam Industrial Joint Stock Company 309.950.000 309.950.000
164 g:£lésog:pp% ?I;S:nB;:;:;i?]s Center - Telecommunication 23.746.200 23.746.200
165 Hai Duong Garment Company Limited 6.350.400 6.350.400
166 Hai Nam Pump Manufacturing Joint Stock Company 36.122.780 36.122.780
167  |Quang Ninh Telecommunications 416.290.909 416.290.909
168  |Phuc Xuyen Company Limited 180.953.591 180.953.591
169  |Manh Cuong Trading and Mechanical Joint Stock Company 12.310.900 12.310.900
170 Binh Loi War Invalids Joint Stock Company 238.770.936 238.770.936
171 QOanh Son Trading and Service Company Limited 2.240.730 2.240.730
172 Cam Pha Mechanical Industry Joint Stock Company 99.743.175 99.743.175
173 |Tuan Minh One Member Company Limited 15.498.032.951 15.498.032.951
174 égrlril!;nahn?onstmcﬁon and General Trading Joint Stock 287.210.186 287.210.186
175  |Quang Ninh Mining Materials Joint Stock Company 383.659.200 383.659.200
176  |Ha Khanh Mining Machinery Joint Stock Company 2.673.524.595 2.673.524.595
177 KTV Tourism and Trading Company Limited 421.200.000 421.200.000
178  |PHARMA Good Medicine Company Limited 191.483.250 191.483.250
179 Linh Nga Garment Company Limited 415.530.000 415.530.000
180  |An Phat Equipment Materials Company Limited 104.140.080 104.140.080
181  |Binh Minh Materials Company Limited 233.907.000 233.907.000
182 E;m;ggi:gzﬁn‘lézﬁConstruction Design and Planning 186.077.304 186.077.304
183 Tuan Viet Mechanical Joint Stock Company 3.888.000 3.888.000




— End of period Beginning of period
ne- Ry Value Amount Payable Value AITEI
y Payable
184 Gia Hung VTM Company Limited 512.192.166 512.192.166
185 Kim An Tourism and Trade Company Limited 375.840.000 375.840.000
186 |VIETGOLD TRADING INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED 15.915.940 15.915.940
187  |Toan Phat 86 Trading and Service Company Limited 62.964.000 62.964.000
Total 200.598.396.752 199.733.154.752| 310.996.902.467| 310.996.902.467
PREPARED BY APPROVED BY
Pham Thi Phuong




VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

DEO NAI - COC SAU

- TKV COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

19-TM-TKV

REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF OBLIGATIONS TO THE STATE

PART II - ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE

’7{2/

Nguyen Mai Huong

Unit: Dong
Accumulated from the beginning of
OPENING st CLOSING
ITEMS CODE| b ALANCE RECEIVABLES — BALANCE
COLLECTED
] 2 3 4 5 6=3+4-5
I. TAX 10 |[62.416.865.645| 2.806.427.606 33.645.374.440| 31.577.918.811
1. Value-Added Tax 11 [50.759.123.029( 0 30.108.945.935| 20.650.177.094
- Domestic VAT B "!i_ 50.759.123. 029 - L 30 108.945.935(20.650.177.094
- Imported VAT | L2 0] i 0
2. Spec1al_C_0E1§@_ptlon Tax A2 o g 0
3. Export and import tax | 13 0 . 0
- Export tax 13.1 0 - B
-Importiax Bz o) I 0
4. Corporate ir mcome tax [ 14 | 5.122. 0£820 2 806. 427 606 0| 7. 928. 459 426
5. Personal income tax | 15 | 6535710796 ] 3. 536 428 505 2.999.282.291
6. Natural resource tax 16
7. Land and housing tax and ]and rent T 17 0
8. Environmental protectiontax | 18 | A
9. Other taxes 19 0
II. FEES, CHARGES AND
OTHER PAYABLES 30 0 0 0 0
1. Additional charges 31 | S | 0
2. Fees and charges 32 i N 0
3. Enwr_onir_lgn_w_l_pi)tectlon fees | 33 _| B e B 0
4. Mineral exploitation rights 34 0
5. Document usage fees 35 ) e 0
6. Other fees 36 0
TOTAL 40 [62.416.865.645| 2.806.427.606 33.645.374.440| 31.577.918.811
PREPARED BY




VIETNAM NATIONAL COAL AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES HOLDING
DEO NAI - COC SAU - TKV COAL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF OBLIGATIONS TO THE STATE

PART I: PAYABLES

First 9 month of 2025

19-TM-TKYV

Unit: Dong
Accumulated from the beginning of
OPENING the year CLOSING
ITEMS CODE | BALANCE PAYABLE AMOUNT | BALANCE
AMOUNT PAID
B C 1 4 5 6

I. TAX 10 34.352.696.512| 727.821.608.734|744.825.090.446| 17.349.214.800
1. Value-Added Tax 11 0] 109.719.844.464(109.719.844.464 3 0
- Domestic VAT | 111 109.719.844.464 | 109.719.844.464 | 0
- fmporteg{ VAT | B2 e R __ - 0
_2 Spemaf Consumptlon Tax 12 0
3. Exportand importtax | 13 : g
- Export tax 13.1 0
~Importax 13.2 B 0
4. Corporate income tax 14 7.208.138.921 7.208.138.921( 0
5.Personalincometax | 15 | | 6.281.644.860| 6.281.644.860 ¢
6. Natural resource tax 16 32.597.584.912 539 217. 220 638 555. 283 557.250 16.53;248:300
% Land and housing tax and land rent 17 ) - __ ] 62 268 023.651| 62 268 023.651| 0
8. Env1ronmental protection tax | 18 ~ 1.755.111.600 3 12_3 736.200| 4.060.881 300  817.966. 500
9. Other taxes 19 3.000.000 3.000.000 0
Il. FEES, CHARGES AND OTHER

PAYABLES 30 6.882.646.801| 75.861.607.111|79.743.908.542 3.000.345.370
1. Additional charges A 3L ] o o 0 0
2. Fees and I charges 32 | o | _ i _ 0
3. Enwronmenta[ prot_e_(_:_tlon fees 33 6.882.646.801 - 44.847.801 4}9 48 730. 102 850 5’_.__000.345.370,;
4. Mineral exploitation rights | 34 0 30.645.606.000| 30. .645. 606 000 - 0
5. Document usage fees 33 0 0
6. Other fees 3 0 368.199.692|  368.199.692 0
TOTAL 40 41.235.343.313| 803.683.215.845|824.568.998.988 20.349.560.170
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